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−.
−.

-:
and :  , or :  , but :  , both :  , either :  ,

while  , when  , what
neither … nor :  , then :   , as well as  ,

notwithstanding :

-"and""or":
She is smart. He is smart.  ..

       "and"   "or"       .
:

She and he are smart. .
""are""is"She and he"

She or he is smart.      .

Conjunctions:

:

Introduction:
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-"and":
.

My hobbies are swimming, reading, programming and exploring.
My hobbies are swimming and reading and programming and
exploring.

"and".

 (.
1) She is studying both English and French.

 (.
2) Neither she nor her sister were in the party.

 (.
3) Meet her first then take your decision.

 (.
4) He as well as you is tired.

 (.
5) Kill him (or else/otherwise) he will kill you.

−I.
I and he are going.
He and I are going.

I or he is going.
He or I is going.
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-    " "       
.

meaning or function simple conjunctions 2- or 3- word
conjunctions

double conjunctions

adding, listing: and both …and
not only … but

alternatives: or either … or
contrast: but not … but

negative addition: nor neither … nor

comparison as , than , like as if , as thought as … so
as … as

condition if , unless seeing , given ,
provided

if … then

contrast: (al)though
while

whereas

even though although … yet

degree or extent: as far as so … that
exception: but (that) ,

except ( that)
place: where , wherever

preference: rather than , sooner
than

proportion: as … so
the … the

purpose: so that ,
in order that

reason and cause: because , as , since
respect: in that
result: so that ,

such that
indirect question: whether , if whether … or

same time: when(ever) , while , as now (that)
earlier time: before , until , till
later time: after , since

time:

just after: once , when ,
whereupon

immediately (that)

Table of conjunctions:
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: *.

"" "" ""
A

abide * abode abode
awake awoke awaken
arise * arose arisen

B
be/am/is/are was/were been

bear bore borne
beat beat beaten

become became become
befall befell befallen
beget begot begotten
begin began begun

behold beheld beheld
bend bent bent

beseech besought besought
beset beset beset
bet * bet bet

betake   betook betaken
bethink bethought bethought

bid bade bidden
bide * bode bide
bind bound bound
bite bit bitten
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bleed bled bled
bless * blest blest
blow blew blown
break broke broken
breed bred bred
bring brought brought

broadcast broadcast broadcast
build built built

burn * burnt burnt
burst burst burst
buy bought bought

C
can could could
cast cast cast

catch caught caught
chide chided chidden

choose chose chosen
cleave cleft cleft
cline clung clung
come came come
cost cost cost

creep crept crept
cut cut cut

D
deal dealt dealt
dig dug dug
do did done
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draw drew drawn
dream * dreamt dreamt

drink drank drunk
drive drove driven

dwell * dwelt dwelt
E

eat ate eaten
F

fall fell fallen
feed fed fed
feel felt felt

fight fought fought
find found found
flee fled fled
fling flung flung
fly flew flown

forbid forbade forbidden
foreknow foreknew foreknown

foresee foresaw foreseen
foretell foretold foretold
forget forgot forgotten
forgive forgave forgiven
forsake forsook forsaken
freeze froze frozen

G
get got <U.S> gotten

<G.B> got

omaneducportal.com

http://www.expressenglish.4t.com


www.expressenglish.4t.com Omar AL-Hourani

give give given
go went gone

grind ground ground
grow grew grown

H
hang hung hung
have had had
hear heard heard
hide hid hidden
hit hit hit

hold held held
hurt hurt hurt

I
inlay inlaid inlaid

K
keep kept kept

kneel * knelt knelt
knit * knit knit
know knew known

L
lay laid laid

lead led led
lean * leant leant
leap * leapt leapt
learn * learnt learnt
leave left left
lend lent lent

omaneducportal.com

http://www.expressenglish.4t.com


www.expressenglish.4t.com Omar AL-Hourani

let let let
lie lay lain

light lit lit
lose lost lost

M
make made made
may might might
mean meant meant
meet met met

mislay mislaid mislaid
mislead misled misled

misspend misspent misspent
mistake mistook mistaken

misunderstand misunderstood misunderstood
mow * mowed mowed

O
outdo outdid outdone

overbear overborne overborne
overcast overcast overcast

overcome overcame overcome
overdo overdid overdone

overfeed overfed overfed
overrun overran overrun
oversee oversaw overseen

oversleep overslept overslept
overtake overtook overtaken

overthrow overthrew overthrown
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P
partake partook partaken

pay paid paid
put put put

Q
quit * quit quit

R
read read read

rebuild rebuilt rebuilt
redo redid redone

remake remade remade
rend rent rent
repay repaid repaid
retell retold retold

rewrite rewrote rewritten
rid * rid rid
ride rode ridden
ring rang rung
rise rose risen
run ran run

S
saw * sawed sawn
say said said
see saw seen

seek sought sought
sell sold sold

send sent sent

omaneducportal.com

http://www.expressenglish.4t.com


www.expressenglish.4t.com Omar AL-Hourani

set set set
sew * sewed sewn
shake shook shaken
shall should should
shed shed shed

shine * shone shone
shoot shot shot

show * showed shown
shrink shrank shrunk
shut shut shut
sing sang sung
sink sank sunk
sit sit sit

slay slew slain
sleep slept slept
slide slid slid
slit slit slit

smell * smelt smelt
smite smote smitten
sow sowed sown

speak spoke spoken
speed * sped sped
spell * spelt spelt
spend spent spent
spin span spun
spit spat spat
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split split split
spoil * spoilt spoilt
spread spread spread
spring sprang sprung
stand stood stood
steal stole stolen
stick stuck stuck
sting stung stung
stink stank stunk
stride strode stridden
strike struck struck

strive * strove striven
swear swore sworn
sweep swept swept
swell swelled swollen
swim swam swum
swing swung swung

T
take took taken
teach taught taught
tear tore torn
tell told told

think thought thought
thrive * throve thriven
throw threw thrown
thrust thrust thrust
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tread trod trodden
U

undergo underwent undergone
understand understood understood
undertake undertook undertaken

upset upset upset
W

wake * woke woken
waylay waylaid waylaid
wear wore worn

weave wove woven
wed * wed wed
weep wept wept
wet * wet wet
will would would
win won won

wind wound wound
withdraw withdrew withdrawn
withhold withheld withheld
withstand withstood withstood

wring wrung wrung
write wrote written

omaneducportal.com

http://www.expressenglish.4t.com


www.expressenglish.4t.com Omar AL-Hourani

omaneducportal.com

http://www.expressenglish.4t.com


www.expressenglish.4t.com Omar AL-Hourani

-          .       
Geoffrey Leech:

           
.

-              "-s"  "-ing"  
musts , musting , to must

"be , have , do""-s""-ing"  
                 

               
....

He wills go.
He will go.

-           )      
–s–ing(

He will going. ""
He will go.

will"".

Introduction:
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:
:

isà He , She , It , .
areà You , We , They , .
amà I.
be à  ("."

 ( .
 (.

:
wasà I , He , She , It , .
wereà You , We , They , .

:
beenà I , He , She , It , You , We , They.

-am , is , are:
("."
("...."

(I am/I'm) lazy. -.
(He is/He's) lazy. -
(She is/She's) lazy. -.
(It is/It's) lazy. /" "/-/" "//.

(You are/You're) lazy. -.

- be + -ingà being.
- were + -sà was.

Be

Auxiliary Verbs:
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(We are/We're) lazy. -.
(They are/They're) lazy. -.

-was , were:
("."
(        "           

...".
I was here. .
He was here. .
She was here. .
It was here. //"".
You were here. .
We were here. .
They were here. .

-be:
 (" ""."

-been:
("."

:
:

hasà He , She , It , .
haveà I , You , We ,They , .

:
hadà I , He , She , It , You , We ,They.

Have
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-has , have:
("".
(")(."

He has friends.  .
She has friends.  .
It has friends. /  . /  " " 
I have friends.  .
You have friends.  .
We have friends.  .
They have friends.  .

("to""."
He has to go. .
She has to go. .
It has to go. /" "/.
I have to go. .
You have to go. .

- have + -ingà having.
- have + -sà has

-has:
He hasà He's , She hasà She's , It hasà It's ,

Ali hasà Ali's , Omar hasà Omar's
-      "have,had"         

:
I haveà I've , You haveà You've , We haveà We've ,

They haveà They've
He hadà He'd , She hadà She'd , It hadà It'd.
I hadà I'd , You hadà You'd , We hadà We'd.

They hadà They'd
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We have to go. .
They have to go. .

-had:
("."
(has , have"."

He had friends. .
She had friends. .
It had friends. /" "/.
I had friends. .
You had friends. .
We had friends. .
They had friends. .

("to""have to""."
He had to go. .
She had to go.  .
It had to go. //" "/ .
I had to go.  .
You had to go. .
We had to go.  .
They had to go.  .

-"owned".
He owned a car. .
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:
:

doà I , You , We , They , .
doesà He , She , It , .

:
didà I , He , She , It , You , We ,They.

:
doneà I , He , She , It , You , We ,They.

-do , does , did:
("."
("."
(      "" "      

."
(.

He does seem well. .
She does seem well. .
It does seem well. /" "/.
I do seem well. .
You do seem well. .
We do seem well. .
They do seem well. .

("".
He does his work well. .
She does her work well. .

- do + -ingà doing.
- do + -sà does.

Do
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It does its work well. /""/.
I do his my well. .
You do your work well. .
We do our well. .
They do their well. .

:
:

willà I , He , She , It , You , We , They.
:

wouldà I , He , She , It , You , We , They.

-will:""
("" "."
-would" :"
(Future in the past"."
(Conditional Clauses"."
(.

Would you lend me your pen? ""

:
:

shallà I , He , She , It , You , We , They.
:

shouldà I , He , She , It , You , We , They.
-shall:

(" "I , We
  will   shall          
.

Will
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-should:
(.

The government should lower taxes. .
(should + have + V.3.

 .
You should have posted those letters. Why didn't you do?

 .
He should have been home long ago. Where is he?

:
:

mayà I , He , She , It , You , We , They.
:

mightà I , He , She , It , You , We , They.

-may:
(."can"

May/Can I come in? ""
("."

The news may be true. .
It may rain tomorrow. .

(may + have + V.3.
He may have dead. .
He may have been ill. .

(may + be + V-ing.
He may be coming to school on foot. .

-might:
.

May
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:
:

canà I , He , She , It , You , We , They.
:

couldà I , He , She , It , You , We , They.

-can:
("."

He can speak English. .
You cannot smoke here. .

-could:
("."

He could learn English. .
(.

" ."
It could rain tomorrow, but there are no clouds in the sky today.

( .Conversation:
 :

 :" ."
Student: What will I do to improve my English?
Teacher: Well, you could try some of these grammar exercises.

(.
Could you lend me your pen? ""

.
-must:

(.
You must eat to live. " ."

Can

Must
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(                  
.:

" ."
This mosque is very old.

" ."
This mosque must be very old.

-:
Subject     +     used to     +     Verb.1     +     Object

-use to.
-used to:

(.
She used to be a teacher. " ."

(Past habit.
" ."

When we were children, we used to play in that playground.

-shouldmust
-musthave tomust = have to.
-musthave to"had to".

She used to be a teacher.
. but now she works in news paper.

 .

Used to
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-:
("did not""didn't"used touse to.

"."
She did not (didn't) use to be a teacher.

("not" used.
"."

She used not to be a teacher.
-:

("Did"used touse to.
Did she use to be a teacher?

(used.
Used she to be a teacher?

""

-can , may , will , must , shall.
-.

    "     "              
:
:

He will can do that. )(
:

He will be able to do that.
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-:
/Nominative:.

"."

I play football. .
I am a hero. .

"."
We play football. .
We are heroes. .

"."

Personal Pronouns:

-ICapital Letter.

.
.
.
.
.

You play football.

You are a hero. .
.

I

We

You
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"."
He plays football. .
He is a hero. .

"."
She plays football. .
She is a hero. .

"."

"."

.
.

.

You are heroes.

.
.

It plays football.

It is a hero. .
.

They play football.
.
.
.

They are heroes.
.
.

.

He

She

It

They
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/Objective:
.

"".
She tells me everything. .
He goes with me. .

"."
She tells us everything. .
He knows us. .

"."

"."
I know him. .

"."
I know her. .

"."
I read it. .

"".
I know them good. .

She prefers to go with you. .
.

me

us

you

him

her

it

them
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meI
youYou
himHe
herShe
itIt
usWe

youYou
themThey

 (:
Ià  , Heà  , Sheà  , Weà  , Theyà

It is your turn. .
 (He , him.

He is my dog.
 (She , her.

She is my cat.                                                                           .
 (She , her.
 (It"".

Who is there? It is a milkman.                           .
It.

It is my brother who told me.
It.

The baby is crying, it is hungry.
.

It is a hot day.
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-           .     
                  

 .:

This house is mine.This is my house.
..

This house is yours.This is your house.
..

This house is his.This is his house.
..

This house is hers.This is her house.
..

This house is its.This is its house.
""."".

This house is ours.This is our house.
..

This house is theirs.This is their house.
..

-"of".
I went to the cinema with a friend of mine. .
I went to the cinema with my friend. .

-'s .:
This is Ali's house. .

-           '          
-s-es .:

This is boys' house. .

Possessive Pronouns:
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--self.

ourselvesmyself
yourselvesyourself
themselveshimself

herself
itself

She hurt herself in the garden. .
He talks to himself. .

""

-:
/:.

"".
This is a table. .

"".
That is my brother. .

"".
These books are yours.  .

Reflexive Pronouns:

Demonstrative Pronouns:

This

That

These
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"."
Those are my friends. .

/:

"."
They say she will marry a millionaire. .

"someone."
One tells me. OR Someone tells me. .

-
Who? , When? :

What? :
Which? :
Whose? :

-.
" ".

That man who told me. .

    "   "          
.

That man whom I spoke.  .

Interrogative Pronouns:

Relative Pronouns:

Those

They

One

who

whom
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"".
This car which I bought. .

             
whichwho , whom ,    who ,
whom.

This man that/whom I can trust. .
I talked to Ali who/that went yesterday. .

(which.
This is teem which wear in green is our teem.

.
(  that       which    

.
This is the man that I give the money to.  .

( .:
1) This man that I can trust.
    This man that I can trust him.

2) This car which I bought.
    This car which I bought it.

which

that

-whomwho.
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-         .        
Active :ActivePassive.

) .Active.(
) .Passive.(

-                 
.              

Auxiliary Verb.
-  

by + Subject  
with + Subject  

.   :Heà him , Sheà her …
-               

.

-:
/:

-:
Subject     +     Verb.2     +     Object

-:
Object     +                  +     Verb.3

Introduction:

Passive Voice:

was
were
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The car was stolen. " .  .
stolenstealstealIrregular Verbs

:
steal  -  stole  -  stolen

""
Ali was killed by Ahmed. " .

"Ahmed".:
Ahmed killed Ali. .

 (I , He , She , It:
was.

 (You , We , They:
were.

 /:
1) They toke my car away. .
2) They broke the window. .

 /
 ("They""toke""my car":

My car was taken away by them. .
 ("They""broke""the window":

The window was broken by them. .
""
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/:

-:
Subject     +     Verb.1     +     Object

-:
Object     +               +     Verb.3

The bridge is repaired everyday. .
The mountains are covered with snow. .

          "snow"   "with"     "by"
"snow".:

Snow covers the mountains. .

am
is

are

 (He , She , It:
is.

 (You , We , They:
are.

 (I:
am.
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 /:

-:
Subject     +          +     Verb-ing     +     Object

-:
Object     +          +     being     +     Verb.3

The apple is being eaten. " ."
Ali is being asked. " ."

 /:
1) The wolves eat the sheep. .
2) The workers repair the bridge.  .

 /
("The wolves""eat""the sheep":

The sheep are eaten by the wolves. .
("The workers""repair""the bridge"  

:
The bridge is broken by the workers. .

""

am
is

are

am
is

are
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/:

-:

Subject     +               +     Verb.3     +     Object
-:

Object     +                    +     been     +     Verb.3

Someone has been arrested. .
The car has been found by the police. .

has
have

has
have

 (He , She , It:
has.

 (I , You , We , They:
have.

 /:
1) He is reading the book. .
2) They are building the house.               .

 /
 ("He""read""the book":

The book is being read by him. .""
 ("They""build""the house":

The house is being built by them. .""
""
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"the police".:
The police have found the car. .

/:

-:
Subject     +     will     +     Verb.1     +     Object

-:
Object     +     will     +     be     +     Verb.3

The crime will be solved. .
A few of crimes will be committed. .

 /:
1) The police have found the weapon. .
2) Someone has stolen her book.  .

 /
("The police""found"   "the weapon"  

:
The weapon has been found by the police. .

 ("Someone""stolen""her book":
Her book has been stolen. .

""

-Someone"by someone"  
Someone"."

omaneducportal.com

http://www.expressenglish.4t.com


www.expressenglish.4t.com Omar AL-Hourani

/:

-"can , should , must , …".
-Auxiliary Verbs:

Subject     +     Aux Verb     +     Verb.1     +     Object
-:

Object     +     Aux Verb     +     be     +     Verb.3

The car can be found. .
She must be told. .

 /:
1) He will kill Omar. .
2) She will buy the car.          .

 /
 ("He""kill""Omar":

Omar will be killed by him. .
 ("She""buy""the car":

The car will be bought by her. .
""
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 /:
.

1) They should not park their cars there.
 /

 ("They""park""their cars":
.

Their cars should not be parked there by them.
""
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Present Simple O + (am/is/are) + V.3
Present Continuous O + (am/is/are) + being + V.3

Present Perfect O + (has/have) + been + V.3
Present Perfect Continuous O + (has/have) + been being + V.3

Past Simple O + (was/were) + V.3
Past Continuous O + had being + V.3

Past Perfect O + had been + V.3
Past Perfect Continuous O + had been being + V.3

Future Simple O + will be + V.3
Future Continuous O + will be being + V.3

Future Perfect O + will have been + V.3
Future Perfect Continuous O + will have been being + V.3

Future in the Past O + (was/were) + going to be +
V.3

Used to O + used to be + V.3
Auxiliary Verb O + Aux Verb + be + V.3

be going to O + (am/is/are) + going to be +
V.3

:
O : Object , V.3 :

:
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-                  
.

- :Auxiliary Verb"
"   "not""n't"   

"willwon'tcancan't am , may
".

-:do not (don't)does not
(doesn't)did not (didn't):

do not (don't) :  I , You ,
We , They.

does not (doesn't) :s  He ,
She , Its.

did not (didn't) :"."

-.

Introduction:

Make of Negative:

- :-s-ing.
-shall notshan't.
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-/:

1) He plays football. .
sdoes not (doesn't)   

s.
1) He (does not/doesn't) play football. .

2) You teach English. .
do not (don't).

2) You (do not/don't) teach English. .

-/:

1) He is playing football. .
"is""not".

1) He (is not/isn't) playing football. .

2) You are teaching English. .
"are""not".

2) You (are not/aren't) teaching English. .

3) I am walking. .
"am""not".

3) I am not walking. .
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-/:

1) He has played football. .
"has""not".

1) He (has not/hasn't) played football. .

2) You have taught English. .
"have""not".

2) You (have not/haven't) taught English. .

-/.

 (.
1) He has been playing football since two hours.

"has""not".
 (.

1) He (has not/hasn't) been playing football since two hours.

 (
2) You have been teaching English for two years.

"have""not".
 (

2) You (have not/haven't) been teaching English for two years.

-/:

1) He played football. .
did not (didn't)

.
1) He (did not/didn't) play football. .
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2) You taught English. .
did not (didn't)  

.
2) You (did not/didn't) teach English. .

-/:

1) He was playing football. .
"was""not".

1) He (was not/wasn't) playing football. .

2) You were teaching English. .
"were""not".

2) You (were not/weren't) teaching English. .

-/:

 (.
1) He had played football before he was broken his leg.

"had""not".
 (.

1) He (had not/hadn't) played football before he was broken his leg.
-/:

 (.
1) He had been studying English for two years before he got the job.

"had""not".
 (.

1) He (had not/hadn't) been studying English for two years before he
got the job.

omaneducportal.com

http://www.expressenglish.4t.com


www.expressenglish.4t.com Omar AL-Hourani

-/:

1) He will go. ).(
"will""not".

1) He (will not/won't) go. .
-/:

1) He will be asleep. ) (.
"will""not".

1) He (will not/won't) be asleep. .

-/:

 (.
1) I will have perfected my English by the time I come back from the
U.S.

"will""not".
 (.

1) I (will not/won't) have perfected my English by the time I come
back from the U.S.

-/:

 (.
1) I will have been waiting for two hours when her plane finally
arrives

"will""not".

 (.
1) I (will not/won't) have been waiting for two hours when her plane
finally arrives.
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-/:

1) He would go. .
"would""not".

1) He (would not/wouldn't) go. .

2) You were going to go. .
"were""not".

2) You (were not/weren't) going to go. .

-/:

1) I can go. .
"can""not".

1) I (cannot/can't) go. .

2) I should go. .
"should""not".

2) I (should not/shouldn't) go. .

3) He is a hero. .
"is""not".

3) He (is not/isn't) a hero. .

-can  "not"  cannot  can not
can't.
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-

-Do not (Don't)  
.:

(Do not/Don't) worry. ....
(Do not/Don't) eat this. ....

....
(Do not/Don't) be stupid.

 /:
You have a pen. .

 %:
You (have not/haven't) a pen.

   .   have" "  
"have"  do not (don't)

.
You (do not/don't) have a pen. .

- have + -sà has :

:

 /:
He has a pen. .

 %:
He (do not/don't) has a pen.

"has""s"does not (doesn't)  
"have".

He (does not/don't) have a pen. .
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-:"I have a pen.":"I don't have a pen." .  
.

I have no a pen.
He has no a car.

have no:
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-                   
.

-:
 (""
 (.

/":"

-"Yes""No":
Yes,     +      Subject     +     Aux Verb

No,     +      Subject     +     Aux Verb     +     not
-       "  ":   

Auxiliary Verb" "
"?".

-:DoDoesDid:
Do :I , You , We , They
.

Does :s  He , She , It  
s.

Did :"."

-.

Introduction:

Make of Questions:
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-/:

1) He plays football. .
    sDoes  s   

 .
1) Does he play football?
1) Yes, he does. OR No, he does not (doesn't).

2) You teach English. .
Do .

2) Do you teach English?
1) Yes, I do. OR No, I (do not/don't).

-/:

1) He is playing football. .
"is".

1) Is he playing football?
1) Yes, he is. OR No, he (is not/isn't).

2) You are teaching English. .
"are".

2) Are you teaching English?
1) Yes, I am. OR No, I am not.

3) I am walking. .
"am".

3) Am I walking?
1) Yes, you are. OR No, you (are not/aren't).

omaneducportal.com

http://www.expressenglish.4t.com


www.expressenglish.4t.com Omar AL-Hourani

-/:

1) He has played football. .
"has".

1) Has he played football?
1) Yes, he has. OR No, he (has not/hasn't).

2) You have taught English. .
"have".

2) Have you taught English?
1) Yes, I have. OR No, I (have not/haven't).

-/:

 (.
1) He has been playing football since two hours.

"has".
 (

1) Has he been playing football since two hours?
1) Yes, he has. OR No, he (has not/hasn't).

 (.
2) You have been teaching English for two years.

"have".
 (

2) Have you been teaching English for two years?
1) Yes, I have. OR No, I (have not/haven't).
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-/:

1) He played football. .
Did .

1) Did he play football?
1) Yes, he did. OR No, he (did not/didn't).

2) You taught English. .
Did .

2) Did you teach English?
1) Yes, I did. OR No, I (did not/didn't).

-/:

1) He was playing football. .
"was".

1) Was he playing football?
1) Yes, he was. OR No, he (was not/wasn't).

2) You were teaching English. .
"were".

2) Were you teaching English?
1) Yes, I was. OR No, I (was not/wasn't).
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-/:

 (.
1) He had played football before he was broken his leg.

"had".
 (

1) Had he played football before he was broken his leg?
1) Yes, he had. OR No, he (had not/hadn't).

-/:

 (.
1) He had been studying English for two years before he got the job.

"had".
 (

1) Had he been studying English for two years before he got the job?
1) Yes, he had. OR No, he (had not/hadn't).

-/:

1) He will go. .
"will".

1) Will he go?
1) Yes, he will. OR No, he (will not/won't).

-/:

1) He will be asleep. .
"will".

1) Will he be asleep?
1) Yes, he will. OR No, he (will not/won't).
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-/:

 (.
1) I will have perfected my English by the time I come back from the
U.S.

"will".
 (

1) Will I have perfected my English by the time I come back from the
U.S?
1) Yes, you will. OR No, you (will not/won't).

-/:

 (.
1) I will have been waiting for two hours when her plane finally
arrives.

"will".
 (

1) Will I have been waiting for two hours when her plane finally
arrives?
1) Yes, you will. OR No, you (will not/won't).

-/:

1) He would go. .
"will".

1) Would he go?
1) Yes, he would. OR No, he (would not/wouldn't).

omaneducportal.com

http://www.expressenglish.4t.com


www.expressenglish.4t.com Omar AL-Hourani

2) You were going to go. .
"were".

2) Were you going to go?
1) Yes, I was. OR No, I (was not/wasn't).

-/:

1) I can go. .
"can".

1) Can I go?
1) Yes, you can. OR No, you (can not/can't).

2) He should go. .
"should".

2) Should he go?
1) Yes, he should. OR No, he (should not/shouldn't).

3) He is a hero. .
"should".

3) Is he a hero?
1) Yes, he is. OR No, he (is not/isn't).omaneducportal.com
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 /:
You have a pen. .

 %:
Have you a pen?

   .   have" "  
"have" Do.

Do you have a pen?

 /:
He has a pen. .

 %:
Do you has a pen.

     "has"     "s"    Does       
"have".

Does he have a pen?

- have + -sà has :omaneducportal.com
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/:

-                  
:

Who? :"".
Whom? :      " "  

"Who?"
What? :"""".

Which? :            
"".

Where? :"".
Whose? :"".
When? :"".
Why? :"".
How? :"""".

-         :           
Auxiliary Verb" "  

                  
"?"" Who?Which?

".
-:

dodoesdid:
do :  I , You , We , They
.

does :s  He , She , It  
s.

did :"."
"?".
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-:
1) Your name is Anas. " .

"is""What""Anas".
1) What is your name?

2) This pen is for Ahmed. " ."
"is""Whose""for Ahmed".

2) Whose is this pen?
2) Who is this pen for? "".

3) He was sick.  .""
"was""How""sick".

3) How was he?

4) He has gone. " ."
"has""Why".

4) Why has he gone?

5) He lives in Texas. " ."
           s"Where"          

doess"in Texas".
5) Where does he live?

6) She left yesterday. " ."
           "Why"        did

.
6) Why did she leave yesterday?

omaneducportal.com

http://www.expressenglish.4t.com


www.expressenglish.4t.com Omar AL-Hourani

7) He dead yesterday. " ."
          "When"         did

"yesterday".
7) When did he die?

8) He will leave the day after tomorrow. .""
"will""When"

"the day after tomorrow".
8) When will he leave?

-   Who?:           "Who?"    
.

1) He travels everyday. " ."
"He""Who?":

1) Who travels everyday?

2) Ali met Ahmad. " ."
"Ali" :"Ali""Who?":

2) Who met Ahmad?
     "Ahmad" :       

"Who"did:
2) Who did meet Ali?
2) Whom did meet Ali? .

-Which?::
1) Ali went by his car. .
1) Which car of his cars did he go?
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2) He speaks Germany. .
2) Which language does he speak?

3) They study in Oxford University. .
3) Which university do they study?

-:
Don't you want to go?
Yes, I do. OR No, I (do not/don't).  .

-    :          "n't"     
.:

1) I (do not/don't) want to go. .
1) Why don't you want to go?

2) She can go. .
2) Can't she go?

3) He is smart. .
3) Isn't he smart?

.
1) Why do you not want to go?
2) Can she not go?
3) Is he not smart?

:
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-:
How   +          +   Noun   +   Aux Verb   +   Verb.1   +   Object

1) How many eggs are in the refrigerator?
"eggs"How"many".

2) How much money was here?
"money"How"much".

3) How many kilos of sugar do you want?
"kilos"How"many".

4) How many letters have you written this week?
"letters"How"many"

:

many
much

-Noun:
How"many".

-Noun:
How"much".

""
"

"

-  How many , How much
 ....

How much far did you go?
How far did you walk? )(
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-" : ".""."".
-            " "..." "...

  "    "...   
".".

-:
1) I don't know where he lives. .
2) I can't remember what his name is. .
3) I'll ask you when the bus arrives. .
4) I have no any idea why she left. .

:
1) I don't know "Where does he live?"
2) I can't remember "What is his name?"
3) I'll ask "When does the bus arrive?"
4) I have no any idea "why did she leave?"

− .:
1) He said me do you have a car. .

-"" .:
You are Englishman, aren't you?

- :
(     "" :       ","        

"n't".
(    :     ","          

"n't".

Indirect Question:

Question tags:omaneducportal.com
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(     " "      :      ","    
don'tdoesn'tdidn't.

-":"
1) He is from London, isn't he?

2) You can swim, can't you?

3) She will be here tomorrow, won't she?

4) She lives in London, doesn't she?

5) You came last week, didn't you?

-:
1) She isn't here, is she?

2) You weren't here, were you?

3) You haven't finished, have you?

4) They don't go to the cinema, do they?
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−                
 .:

-.
-:

 (Time : .:
yesterday , today , tomorrow , now , then , soon , recently , …

 (Place : .:
back , across , in , on , here , there , above …

 (Manner : .:
well , badly , hard , fast , slowly , quickly ,  …

 (Frequency : .:
generally , rarely , always , never , sometimes , often …

 (Degree : .:
very , much , really  , quite , too , so , either , …

 (Interrogative : .:
when , where , how , why

 (Linking ::
however , firstly , therefore , nevertheless

 (Comment & Attitude::
yes , no , not , never , perhaps , maybe , possibly , certainly

 (Adding & Limiting ::
else , too , either , only , neither , also

 (Viewpoint ::
mentally , morally , officially , strictly

 (Length of Time ::
long , always , never , just

)(Adverbs:

Introduction:
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-:"-ly".

-:
Our new neighbor greeted us politely. (manner)
How long have you lived here? (place)
We arrived yesterday. (time)
After that we met her quite frequently. (frequency)
However, we learned very little about her. (linking)
I hope you will be really happy. (degree)
Strangely, she never talked about herself. (comment & attitude)
She talked only about us and the weather. (adding & limiting)
Personally, I found that annoying. (viewpoint)
Have you ever met anyone like that? (length of time)

-                  "be  "  
Linking Verbs"" .   

:
He has run good.
He has run well.

  "good"      "run"      be         
good"well".

-"-ly":
("y""i" . :noisyà noisily.
("ll" . :fullà fully.
(         "-ly"   "brotherly"    

 . :"in a brotherly manner".
(.

This is a fast train.
It goes very fast.
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-be.
He is well.
He is good.

-:
 (.

Occasionally John wakes up early.  .
 (.

John has occasionally waked up early. .
 (be.

John is occasionally asleep. .
 (be.

John occasionally wakes up early. .
 (.

John wakes up occasionally. .

−" ."...:
(all + of +:

: all of the book. .
: all of the books. .

: all of the oil. .
: all of them. .

all:

-"to".
Go to there.
Go there.
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(all +:
: all the book.

: all the books.
: all the oil.

( + all:
We all enjoyed the play. .
You all are smart. .

(:
Would you like to buy anything else?
No, thank you. That's all.  ..

−" .":
.

Although this computer is cheap, it is one of the best machines on the
market.

-"."
-another = an + other
-   another   other:  other   another    

.
I don't like this one. Show me another things.
I don't like this one. Show me another thing.
I don't like this one. Show me other things.
I will read the others books. .

although:

another & other:
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)/.(
They have two dogs, and now they want another (dog/one)

-"."...
-   any   some :  any   ) (some

.
I want some eggs. .
Do you want any eggs?
I don't want any eggs. .

-:
("".
("."

It looks as if it's going to rain. .
He works well as me. .

("Because."
)/ (.

(As/Because) Linda is the eldest, she has to look after the other
children.

as:

any & some:
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-because , because of"."
-becausebecause of:becausebecause of

.
.

We couldn't play tennis because it was raining.
.

We couldn't play tennis because of the rain.

-"".
-allboth.
-:

(Both … and:
Both his mother and father… ...

(Both + of +:
Both of the players. .
Both of his mother and father… (and )

(Both +:
Both (the) players. .

(.
They both have similar tastes. .

(both +:
.

His father and mother were both excellent cooks.

because , because of:

both:
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(:
 ..

This dress is cheaper, but that one is more attractive. I think I'll buy
(both/both of them).

-Concert NounsAbstract Nouns.
-Concert Nouns :" .":

People: baby , woman , doctor, …
Things: wheel , knife , key , chair, …
Animals: horse , rabbit , snake , fish, …
Places: island , city , mountain , river, …
Substances: iron , flesh , skin , glass, …
Liquids: water , rain , milk, …
Gases: gas , air , steam , oxygen, …

-Abstract Nouns :" .":
love  , knowledge  , answer  , start  , education  ,

information  , power  , history  , advice  ,
space  , time  , anger  , help  , research  , …

-Concert NounsSubstanceLiquidsGases.
-Abstract Nouns .:

deedà deeds , difficultyà difficulties , accidentàaccidents ,
exampleà examples , factà facts , visità visits ,

causeà causes , eventà events , processà processes ,
poemà poems , monthà months , …

Concert & Abstract Nouns:
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/Present Condition:

-:
If + …  … , …

If I eat too much, I get fat. " ."
" ."

If somebody waves a red flag, it usually means danger.
:

When I eat too much, I get fat.
When somebody waves a red flag, it usually means danger.

.

/First C:

-:
If + …  … , …

Conditional Clauses

:
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.
If she eats all that ice cream, she will feel terrible.

:
.

She'll feel terrible if she eats all that ice cream.

.

/Second C:

-:
If + …  … , …WOULD

.
If you didn't eat so much, you would lose your weight.

:
.

You'd lose your weight if you didn't eat so much

.

:

:
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/Third C:

-:
If + …  … , …WOULD HAVE

 .
If they had studied so hard, they would have succeeded.

:
.

They'd have succeeded if they had studied so hard.

.
.

If I had worked harder, I would have passed the exam.
.

.
If you hadn't been driving so fast, you wouldn't have crashed.

.

:

−         were      was        
He , She , It ,.

If I worked, I would not be poor. .

.
If I were you, I would get a job immediately.
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 /:

If + …  … , …
If you are hungry, have lunch .

If + …  … , …
If he won't agree, there will be a problem.  .

If + …  … , …
If I wanted anything, I always get it. .

−" ."...:
Each girl in the class has homework. .

 ..
Each of these rooms has a telephone.

.
When the children entered, each was given a present. "each of the
children was given a present"
Each rooms… )(
Each of rooms…

each:

-"has""have"rooms  Each of
these rooms""" "ß.
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-also"."
She also plays tennis. .

-else"" .or"otherwise."
.

I am very busy, there is someone else help you.
.

You should leave it, (or else/otherwise) they will catch you.

−evernever.
−"at any time ""    at any time in your

life .":
Did you ever see a snake? ) :(

−each.
−" ."...:

Every girl in the class has homework. .
−:
(every +:

Every boy has to have a pen. .
(every + one:

.
Our cat had five kittens, and every one of them was white.

else & also:

ever:

every:
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−every , each :
every   each               
every"two"each.

Every one of my parents… )               (
(Each/Both) of my parents…
He was carrying a suitcase in every hand.

-:
(get + noun phrase"."

He got the car from his friend. .
(get + adjective"become."

You will get fat. .
(get + place"."

When I get home, I will phone you. .
(get + noun + noun"fetch."

I will get you something to eat it. .
(get + noun + adverb"take."

I have to get some money. .
(get + noun + to + Verb.1"

make someone do something."
They tired to get me to sign.      .

−get:
(get to :....

Leave it with me; I’ll get to it later. .
.

When they get to arguing, we’ll never stop them.

get:

parents
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(get out:.
(get up:.

"Microsoft Encarta®"

-Have.
-Have"."

Have a nice day.  .
Have a nice trip.  .

-:
Have a nice dress.
Nice dress.

-here & there.
-here"."
-there"."
-here , therebe.

There is a cat. .
There are cats. .

-  home   "   "              
"from , at".

Go home.
I am at home.

here & there:

home:

Have:
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I am going to home.
I left the home.

-"-ing":
(.

He is playing tennis. .
(.

She was driving at 120mph. /.
(.

I have been working since 7:00. .
(-ing.

swim à swimming  , cook à cooking
Swimming is my favorite sport. .

(  -ing.
bore à boring  , fascinate à fascinating

((see , hear , feel , watch , smell , notice)
.

We saw them leaving the house. " ."
I could smell the burning. " ."
I can hear someone coming. " ."

-""Let + Object + Verb.1.
Let me talk. .
(Let us/Let's) walk. .

-ing forms:

let:
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-:
("...".

I like potato. )/ (.
("would + like""want "

.
I would like a coffee. .""
What would you like to do? ""

("."as ::
My mother works like a slave. .
My mother works as a teacher. .

    "    "             
" ".

 :likeif.
It looks like if it's going to rain. " ."
It looks as if it's going to rain. " ."

−""may.
−maybemay .:

maybe:

like:

-    "coffee"     " """ ."  
."
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He may be coming. .
He maybe is coming.
You may be a doctor. .
You maybe are a doctor.
They may have gone to shop. .
They maybe went to shop.

−maybemay.:
He maybe will go. .
He may will go. ).(

−"."
I will never talk to you. )/.(
I will not never talk to you.
I will not ever talk to you. .( never  ever )

−  never   :               
.

-Noun Phrasedeterminer)my , a , the , this …(.
-determiner ....
-:

The City Center - An old man - This book - Your cat - A book -
The pen - Mary's books - those books

never:

Noun Phrase:omaneducportal.com
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-"."...
My son and you go to the same school. .

 :.
Ahmed and I have the same taste: we like the same music, we read
the same books, and we watch the same TV programs.

-:
(so + (adjective/adverb/many/much)"  

very."
Why are you (so/very) late?
We had to buy so many things. .

(and"".
We felt tired, and so we went to bed. .

(that"."
Be quite so (that) she can sleep. )/(.

("."
.

Ben had lost his key, so he had to borrow it from me.
("."

So what did you do?
(sothat.

I (hope/expect/believe) so. )// (.
(sothat.

I don't think so.

(the) same:

so:
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-"."
We are still waiting to give him my order .

-:
(Subject + still + Verb.1.

He still lives here. .
(Subject + be + still + Verb-ing.

We are still waiting. " ."
(Subject + still + (has/have) + Verb.3 :    

.

-that:
("."

That man is my friend. .
("."

.
The pen (that/which) I bought is on the table.

(" ".
It proves (that) you were his friend. .

Are you sure (that) you want to buy a car?

still:

that:
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-there + be + noun"."
There are cats. )/(.
Is there an apple? )/(

-there + (be + no/be + not) + noun"."
There (are no/are not) apples. )/(.

-  too   " "   either" ."     too         
either.

.
John likes to play football, and Mary likes to play football, too.

.
John doesn't like to play football, and Mary doesn't like to play
football, either.

-tootoo + adjective (+ for + …)"
more than is needed."

 .
This suit is too big (for my husband). He needs a smaller size.

-:
 (unreal present :.

If I had enough money, I would retire early.
" ."

there is , there are:

too & either:

Unreal Meaning:
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 (unreal past :.
 .

If you had driven more careful, you would have avoided this
accident.

" ."

 (unreal future ::
would + Verb.1 -OR- were to + Verb.1 -OR- Past Simple

.
If he                      me your bicycle tomorrow, I would go home
easily.

" ."

--ing:
("love , hate , prefer":

I prefer watching horror films. .
I prefer to watch horror films. .

("like , want , need , know":
I like lying in bed late. .""
I want eating this. " ."

Verb-ing:

-unreal present timewerewas   
He , She , It ,.

would lend
were to lend
lent
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I like to lie in the bed late. ""
I want to eat this. " ."

""

--ing:
("remember , forget":

I remembered meeting her. "".
I remembered to meet her. "".

I won't forget dancing with him that night. "."
"."

I won't forget to dance with him that night.
("try":

"."
I tried speaking to her about it, but she still wouldn't listen.

"."
I tried to speak to her about it, but she wasn't there.

--ing:
(  "finish , enjoy , considerate , give up , feel like ,

suggest , imagine"
I considerate emigrating to Australia. .
I considerate to emigrate to Australia.

−-ing.
I want knowing what did happen.
I want to know what did happen.
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−:
My age is 20 years.
I am 20 years. ).(

It is seven and a half.
It is half past seven. .

This book is to me.
This book is mine. .

The right is with you.
You are right. .

York book is with me.
I have your book.  .

I opened the radio.
I turned on the radio. .

I closed the radio.
I turned off the radio. .

She sees herself very much.
She is very proud. .

She was making herself ill.
She was pretending to be ill. .

I took permission.
I got permission. .

:
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Let us go from here.
Let us go this way. .

I saw her one time or two times.
I saw her once or twice. .

− :"wanna"  "want to""gotta"     
"got to"I , You , We , They.

I wanna go now - I want to go now. .
You gotta go. .

-Ime .""
This is I.   
This is me.

-I"too"me.
I am too. ""
Me too. ""

- .:
Let us goà Let's go.  .

−   Paragraphs    
            .   
:

(.
(.

:

Paragraphs:
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(....
("."
−"":

1) Car
Car is a motor vehicle. It is walking on a substance called

"asphalt" by something made of rubber, it is called a wheel. There
are many types and colors of cars, one of them BMW, Mercedes,
Chevrolet, … etc. First motor car working by petrol was made in
approximately 1908 AD by Europe then America has developed it as
you see it now.

2) Risk
     I was living at my sister and her husband's house. One day they
traveled for a period and I stayed alone. I looked from the window
then I found a house burning. I went out to see the fire. I saw a
woman crying "Tommy, Tommy, Tommy stayed inside". I entered
the house to save Tommy. After I entered, something had hit me and
I had lost my consciousness. I waked up suddenly and I found myself
out of the house. The firemen saved me. Then I cried "Tommy stayed
inside". I saw the woman again. She said me "Tommy's OK" and she
was carrying a cat. She said me this is Tommy. I have risked my life
for a cat.

3) The haunted house
     We loved the house when we first moved in. Then two years after
moving in, I waked up suddenly one night. There was an old woman
standing at the foot of our bed. She was crying. I tired to shout, but I
couldn't. I could feel something covering my face. I watched a ghost
walking toward the well. After it had disappeared, I waked up my
husband, but suddenly I heard a young son screaming in the next
bathroom. I ran to see what was wrong. He has seen someone moving
through the well from our room. It was an old woman. After that we
didn't like living in the house any more. They felt as if there were
eyes watching us all the time. Strange things started happening. We

omaneducportal.com

http://www.expressenglish.4t.com


www.expressenglish.4t.com Omar AL-Hourani

heard voices in the middle of the night. We sold the house, but the
new people didn't stay there very long. There is nobody living there
now.

 (
    .     " "       

) .(        BMW  ... .
.

 (
       .         .    

   .   .    "     ."

-"the".
-:

I saw a house is burning.
I saw a house burning. ).(
I saw a house burned before.
I saw a burned house before. )" ".(
I saw a substance is made of rubber.

)" ".(
I saw a substance made of rubber.
I saw a man is killed.
I saw a man killed. )(.

:
I saw a man as he is killed.
I know someone wanting this car.
I know someone wants this car. )(.

wantStative Verbs-ing.
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    .        .     
 .    ."." .  "  
 " ..

 (
     . .  

        .   .         .  
     .      .       
         .    .     

    .   .           .   
       .   . .

 ..

-.

-"the".
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-:
 (Present Tense.
 (Past Tense.
 (Future Tense.

-:
 (Simple Tense.
 (Perfect Tense.
 (TenseContinuous (Progressive).
 (Perfect Continuous Tense.

/Present Simple:

-:
Subject + Verb.1 + Object

Introduction:

 (Present Tense:

""

-HeSheIt:
"s"s.

-YouWeTheyI:
.
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He plays the tennis. .
I live in New York. .

(.
She plays the tennis. " ."

(.
Water boils at 100 C. " ."
The earth moves around the sun. " ."

/Present Continuous:

-:
Subject     +          +     Verb-ing     +     Object

:

 +-ing

--ing.

am
is

are

-HeSheIt:
is.

-YouWeThey:
are.

-I:
am.
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(He is/He's) playing a basketball. .
(They are/They're) watching the TV. .

(.
(She is/She's) watching the TV. " ."
I am having lunch. " ."

(.
" ."

I cannot find a flat, so (I am/I'm) living with my brother.
("willbe going to".

(They are/They're) traveling on Friday. " . "

:
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:
1) She is working here until Monday.
2) She works here until Monday.

"."

-Stative (State) Verbs  
:

like  , love  , prefer   , hate  , want  , wish  ,
need  , think  , imagine  , believe  , know  ,

realize  , mean  , understand  , remember  ,
forget  , suppose  , hope  , see  , seem  , be  ,

appear  , sound  , taste  , smell  , belong  ,
contain  , …

-   :
.

He is wanting to buy a new computer.
He wants to buy a new computer.

wantStative Verbs.
-State Verb  Action Verb .   

"think"" "" "" "  Action
Verb.

I am thinking. .
taste:

This ice cream tastes disgusting .
.

He is tasting the soup to see if it needs more salt.

:
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2) He seems very tired.
3) He is seeming very tired.

seemStative Verbs  
"."

3) Where is Ahmed? He is cleaning the car.
4) Where is Ahmed? He cleans the car.

""

4) Vegetarians do not eat meat.
     Vegetarians are not eating meat.

"."

/Present Perfect:

-:
Subject     +          +     Verb.3     +     Object

has
have

""

-HeSheIt:
has.

-YouWeTheyI:
have.
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(I have/I've) read the book. .
(He has/He's) played football. .

readIrregular Verbs:
read - read - read

""

.
(.

" .:"
(He has/He's) broken her leg.

" . :"
(I have/I've) bought a new car.

" . :"
(She has/She's) gone at home.

(.:
since  , for

.
(I have/I've) studied English since I started in a secondary school.

:
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(have + just + Verb.3.
(I have/I've) won. .
(I have/I've) just had a delicious meal. .

(:
before  , already  , never  , ever  , once  , yet

several times  , many times  , - times
(I have/I've) seen that movie twenty times. .
(I have/I've) met him once before. .
People have traveled to the moon. .

.

(.
1) (I have/I've) worked here since October.
1) (I am/I'm) working here since October.
1) I work here since October.

                 
"."

/Present Perfect Continuous:

-:
Subject     +          +     been     +     Verb-ing     +     Object

-."since , for"

:

has
have

 +-ing
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.
(I have/I've) been playing football since two hour.
(He has/He's) been playing for an hour.

(.
" ."

(I have/I've) been writing a letter since tomorrow.

 ("recently , lately""."""
Recently, (I have/I've) been feeling tired. .

.
(She has/She's) been watching too much television lately.

 (.""
Mary has been feeling depressed. " ."

--ing.

:

-Stative Verbs  
.

-
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(                  
.

.""
(I have/I've) been playing a lot of football this week.

" ."
(I have/I've) played a lot of football this week.

""
(I have/I've) read your book.

"
(I have/I've) been reading your book.

(.:"since , for"  
 .Conversation:

A. What are doing now?
B. I am teaching.
A. When have you been teaching since?
B. I have been teaching since three hours.

 .
 ..
 .

 ..
""

("since , for".
I am playing football since an hour.
I have been playing football since an hour.

:

:
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/Past Simple:

-:
Subject + Verb.2 + Object

I worked in Germany. .
We went to the cinema yesterday. .

wentgogoIrregular Verbs:
go - went - gone

""

(.
I saw her yesterday. " ."

(:
from - to , for - , all day  , all year

" ."
I worked in Canada from 1990 to 1995.
I lived in Brazil for two years. .
They sat at the beach all day.  .

 (Past Tense:

""
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(Conditional Clauses"."

(                  
         

.:
" ."

1) (He has/He's) broken her leg.
" ."

1) He broke her leg.

2) (She has/She's) gone. " ."
2) She went. " ."

         
(             

.
(   "yesterday ,1995in ,weeklast, ago yearstwo"

.

:
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(He has/He's) left last year.
He left last year.

(".":
Have you just had breakfast? ""
Did you have breakfast this morning?

/Past Continuous:

-:
Subject     +            +     Verb-ing     +     Object

- . :"when , while"
.

I was watching TV when she cried.
.

While John was sleeping last night, someone stole his car.
I was living in London last year. .

 +-ing

was
were

-               
.
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(.

" ."
I was living in Geneva last year.

(            "       "
"when , while".

" ."

While I was waiting for the bus, it started rain.

" ."

I was waiting for the bus while it started rain.

(                    
"while".

.

I was studying while he was making dinner.

While I was studying, he was making dinner.

I was waiting for the
bus.

It started rain.
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/Past Perfect:

-:
Subject     +     had     +     Verb.3     +     Object

-.:"after , before , when"
"until".

.
(He had/He'd) written five letters before she answered him.

""

-Stative Verbs    
.

He was making dinner.

I was studying.

-" :."
He wanted a car.  .
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.
We went on a walk after (we had/we'd) finished dinner.

  
.

When the play had finished, The audience left.

AB.
(AB.

.
The audience left when the play had finished.

A" """.
AB.

(.
I had visited U.S. once before in 1988. .

         )/ (     .    
   . .   

 .....
It was afternoon on 14 January in Las Vegas casino. At one of the
tables was Chris. For three years Chris had saved every penny. He
had rarely gone out and he hadn't spent anything on his house.
Finally, he had sold the house and with 145,000 in his pocket…

.

The play
finished.

The
audience

left.
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(Conditional Clauses"."

(   "yesterday ,1995in ,weeklast, ago yearstwo"
.

(I had/ I'd) met him yesterday and I told him the good news.
I met him yesterday and I told him the news.

      "yesterday"     "   
."

/Past Perfect Continuous:

-:
Subject     +     had     +     been     +     Verb-ing     +     Object

- .:"after , before , when"
  "until"       
.

-                  .:
"since , for".

.
She had been talking for half an hour before she stopped.

.
He had been teaching at the University for more than a year before
he left for Asia.

:

 +-ing
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AB.
(ABAB.

.
.

She had been studying English for two years before she got the job.
A" "B"."

  A      B   
.

(.""
Ali was tired because he had been pushing.

(                    
                      

.:
.

They had not met an American until they met John.
.

They had been talking for an hour before Tony arrived.

:

She studies
English.

She got the
job.
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             " "       
         

"".

-"when , while , before , after".
I will see a movie when I will have finished my homework.
I will see a movie when I have finished my homework.

/will:

-will .:
(.

United State team will win. )/(.
(.

I will leave tomorrow. )/(.

 (Future Tense:

-Stative Verbs   
.

-

-:
He willà He'll  ,  She willà She'll  ,  It willà It'll

You willà You'll  ,  They willà They'll  ,  We willà We'll
I willà I'll
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(         ."     
"

 .) (.""
It is 11 o'clock. Norma will be in bed by now.

(Present habit".""
"
 ." ."

She is a good girl. She will play quietly for hours.
(Conditional Clauses"."

/would:

-would.
-would .:

(intention.
I would study well. )/(" ."
I will study well. )/(" ."

(would + have + V.3  
(imaginary past).

(I would/I'd) have flown. .""
(.

What would you like to do? ""

-:)it(
He wouldà He'd  ,  She wouldà She'd  ,  It wouldà It'd

You wouldà You'd  ,  They wouldà They'd  ,
We wouldà We'd , I wouldà I'd
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(.
Jack would not help you. " ."

("."
(Past habit  "    

used towouldwould."
 ." ."

She is a good girl. She would play quietly for hours.
(Conditional Clauses"."

/be going to:

-:
Subject   +          +     going to     +     Verb.1      +     Object

-be going to"near future".
I am going to open the door.  .

""

am
is

are

-:
I am going to the cinema. .
I am going to go the cinema. )/(.

-:
I am going to go to shop.
I am going to go shopping.

I am going to go to the cinema.
I am going to go the cinema.
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/Future Simple:

-:
Subject     +     will     +     Verb.1     +     Object

(I will/I'll) go to the school tomorrow. )/(.
Ali will be here. )/(.

Ali willAli'll"Ali ".

 (.
(She will/She'll) talk to you. )/.(

/Future Continuous:

-:
Subject     +     will be     +     Verb-ing     +     Object

- . :"when , while"
.

""

 +-ing
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(They will/They'll) be waiting. )/ (.
(He will/He'll) be sleeping. )/  (.

(.
)/(.

(I will/I'll) be waiting for you at 9 o'clock.
(          "        "

"when , while".

)/ (.
(I will/I'll) be waiting for you when your bus arrives.

/Future Perfect:

-:
Subject     +     will have     +     Verb.3     +     Object

""

I will be waiting for you.

Your bus arrives.
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- ."after , before , when"
"by -"  

.

.
The Post Office will have returned the package before I can take.

.
I will have perfected my English by the time I come back from the
U.S

AB.
(AB.

.
She will have cleaned the house after he gets it.

After he gets house, she will have cleaned it.

(.
I will have slept at 8 o'clock. .

He will get
the house.

She will
have

cleaned
the houseomaneducportal.com
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/Future Perfect Continuous:

-:
Subject   +     will been have     +     Verb-ing     +     Object

- ."after , before , when ,
by -".

-                      
"since , for".

.
I will have been working for two hours when her plane arrives.

AB.
 (ABAB.

.
They will have been talking for an hour by the time Tony arrives.

.
Mary will have been teaching at the University for more than a year
by the time he leaves to Asia.

 +-ing

8 o'clock.I will be
sleeping.
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 (.""
.

George's English will be perfect when he leaves because he will have
been studying English in the United States for two years.

:
.

I will have read when my roommate returns.
.

I will have been reading for an hour when my roommate returns.
       "      "    

   "    
."

:
.

I will be reading when my roommate returns.

-Stative Verbs  
.

:

:
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.
I will have been reading for an hour when my roommate returns.

      "      "        
   "    

."

-:" """ ....
-:

Subject     +     would     +     Verb.1     +     Object

Subject     +               +     going to     +     Verb.1     +     Object

Subject     +               +     to     +     Verb.1     +     Object

""

I was going to buy a car. .
They would go to the cinema. .
He was to become a president. .

Future in the Past:

They will go to the cinema

was
were

was
were
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 (.
I was going to buy a car. " ."
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-Adjective.
-.

Smarts boys
Smart boys.
They need smarts. )(.

-               "-y"   
 .:

need à needy
"-ly" . :

love à lovely
"-ing" . :

bore à boring
"-less" . :

care à careless

 . :
 make à made  , close à closed

"-en" . :
wood à wooden

"-ous" . :
danger à dangerous

"-able" . :
honor à honorable

Introduction:

omaneducportal.com

http://www.expressenglish.4t.com


www.expressenglish.4t.com Omar AL-Hourani

"-ic" . :
atom à atomic

"-al" . :
education à educational

"-an" . :
republic à republican

"-cal" . :
history à historical

"-ful" . :
play à playful

 . :
intelligence à smart , clever

:
complete  ,

-"dis- , un- , il- , in- , im-" .:
happy à unhappy

accurate à inaccurate
possible à impossible

legal à illegal
honest à dishonest

-          "-less"   "-ful"    
.:

helpless à helpful
hopeless à hopeful

useless à useful
-"a , an" .  

:
He is a hero. .
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He is smart. .
                       

"hero"    " "  "heroic"   ""          
"smart"" ""intelligence""."

-.

Red robe

Beautiful table

/:

.Capital Letter.

Arabic language

English grammar

:
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/:

:
my/your/his/her/its  name
our/your/their  names.

""

"own" .:
(I will/I'll) write with my own pen. "".

"own" .:
He did his work.
He did his own work.

      
.

/:

                                
"a , an""the".:

a long street  , a beautiful girl  , an old house
She is a beautiful girl. .
He is smart. .

                    
 "beautiful girl"

"smart".
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-  "am , is , are , was , were , be"
Linking Verbs   

Perception Verbs  Seeming Verbs  
Change VerbsRemaining Verbs."   

."
- :"smell , taste , sound , feel".
- :"seem , look".
-:"become , change , convert".
-:"stay , remain , keep".
-:

 ( .:
She is smart. .

"smart""is""She".
(She has/She's) become beautiful. .

      "beautiful"     "become"        
"She"."become".

The soup smells a delicious. .
"a delicious""smell""The

soup" ."smell".
The witness kept silent. .

"silent""kept"    "The
witness" ."kept".

 ( .:
She is a clever, beautiful and rich woman. .

:
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-:
(Equality:

:
Subject     +          +     as     +     Verb.1     +     as     +    Object

Ali is as tall as Ahmad. .
(Comparative:

:
Subject     +          +     Verb-er     +     than     +     Object

Ali is taller than his brother. .
I want a bicycle larger than this. .

(Superlative :.
:

Subject     +          +     the     +     Verb-est     +     of     +     Object

Ali is the tallest of his brothers. .

& SuperlativeComparative:

--er-est.

am
is

are

am
is

are

am
is

are
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:

good : better : best :
bad : worse : worst :

much , many more : most :
little : less : least :
far : farther : farthest :

He is better than her. .
He is the best of his friends. .
Ahmed is the best. .

           "more"       "most"
 .:

Subject     +          +     more     +     V.1     +     than     +     Object

Subject     +          +     the most     +     V.1     +     of     +     Object

Ali is more interested than Ahmad. .
Ali is the most interested of his friends. .

am
is

areomaneducportal.com
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:
.

Red robe. ""
The red robe. " ."
The robe is red. " .  .
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n English Alphabetic  ةيزيلنجلإا ةيدبجلأا     
n Parts of Speech   ملاكلا ماسقأ  
n Sentences   لمُلجا عاونأ  
n Verb to BE   “ نوكي”لعف   
n Verb to DO   “ لمعي”لعف   
n Verb to HAVE  “ كليم”ل عف  
n Nouns   ءاسملأا   

– Countable Nouns    ةدودعلما ءاسملأا  
– Spelling Rules for Plurals     عملجا ءلامإ دعاوق  
– Uncountable Nouns    ةدودعلما يرغلا ءاسملأا  
– Definite & Indefinite Articles    ةركنلاو فيرعتلا تاودأ  

n Pronouns   رئامضلا     
– Object Pronouns    هب لوعفلمارئامض   
– Reflexive Pronouns    ةيساكعنلاا رئامض  
– Relative Pronouns   لصولا رئامض  

n Making Questions    ةلئسلأا نيوكت  
n تلاامعتسا   How  
n some/ ضعب    any/ يأ   
n Making Negative   يفنلا نيوكت  
n TENSES     ةنمزلأا   

– Present Simple Tense   طيسبلا عراضلما   
– Past Simple Tense    طيسبلا يضالما   
– Future Simple Tense    طيسبلا لبقتسلما  
– Present Continuous Tense    رمتسلما عراضلما  
– Past Continuous Tense    رمتسلما يضالما  
– Future Continuous Tense    رمتسلما لبقتسلما  
– Present Perfect Tense    ماتلا عراضلما  
– Past Perfect Tense     ماتلايضالما  
– Future Perfect Tense    ماتلا لبقتسلما  
– Present Perfect Continuous   رمتسلما ماتلا عراضلما  

n Imperatives    رملأا ةغيص     
n Modals    ةصقانلا لاعفلأا     
n Comparing Adjectives   تافصلا ةنراقم     
n Adverbs  لاوحلأا فورظلا  
n Active & Passive  لوهجملل نيبلماو مولعملل نيبلما  
n Transitive & Intransitive Verbs  ةيدعتلما لاعفلأاو ةمزلالا لاعفلأا ...  
n Prepositions  رلجا فورح  
n Question-Tags  ةليذلما ةلئسلأا  
n Conditional “if” ” ةيطرشلا“ ول  
n Reported Speech لوقنلما ملاكلا  
n Countries and Nationalities تايسنلجاو نادلبلا      
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English Alphabetic 
 ةيزيلنجلإا ةيدبجلأا 

 
1. Capital Letters ةيربكلا ةيزيلنجلإا ةيدبجلأا  

 
A B C D E F G H I J K L M 
N O P Q R S T U V W X Y Z 

 
2. Small Letters ةيرغصلا ةيزيلنجلإا ةيدبجلأا  

 
a b c d e f g h i j k l m 
n o p q r s t u v w x y z 

 
l Consonant Letters  ةنكاسلافورلحا  

 
b c d f g h j k l m n p q r s t v w x y z 

 
l Vowels Letters ةكرحتلما فورلحا  

 
a e i o u 

 
Parts of Speech 

 ملاكلا ماسقأ 
 

فيرعت  لاثم   
Noun مسا   Ahmed, book 

Pronoun يرمض  ..…… .I, he, she, it, etc هلمح ليح وأ مسا ىلع لدي ام وه 
Verb لعف ام تقو في ءيش ثودحىلع لدي ام وه    Play, played, will play 

Adjective    ةفص  هلبق نوكتو مسلاا فصت ةملك نع ةرابع وه 
rich man   نيغ لجر  

ةغللا سكعب فوصولما مسلاا تقبس انه ةفصلا نأ ظحلا 
 فوصولما مسلاا دعب ةفصلا اهيف نوكت تيلا ةيبرعلا

Adverb 
لاح  

ديزت وأ لعفلا فصت ةملك نع ةرابع وه 
 ًاحوضو ةفصلا

Ahmed writes quickly. 
.ةعرسب بتكي دحمأ  

Preposition   رلجا فرح  
ينبتل يرمضلا وأ مسلاا عم تيأت ةملك وه 

 ىرخأ ةملكب هتقلاع
 

Ahmed goes to school 
ةسردلما لىإ بهذي دحمأ  

They traveled by plane 
ةرئاطلاب اورفاس مه  
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Conjunction  فطعلا فرح  
ةلجم وأ ةملك و ةملك ينب ام لص ت ةملك وه

 .ةلجمو 
Ali and Ahmad visited us yesterday. 

سمأ انوراز دحمأ و يلع  

Interjection   بجعت فرح  
نع برعت تاحيص وأ تاوصأ نع ةرابع وه 

 بجعتلا
Alas! She died. 

.تتام دقل! فسلأل اي   

 :ةيزيلنجلإا ةغللا في تاودأ ثلاث كانه
a, an, the 

 

فربح أدبي يذلا ةركنلا مسلاا لبق  aمدختست 
 .نكاس

This is a book. 
.باتك اذه  

أدبي يذلا ةركنلا مسلاا لبق  anمدختست 
 .كرحتم فربح

This is an apple. 
.ةحافت هذه  

Article ةادأ  

فيرعتللtheمدختست      
This is the book I bought yesterday. 

.سمأ هتيرتشا يذلا باتكلا وه اذه  
 

:ةظحلام   
لـثم لـعف نودب يأ ةيسما ةلملجا اهيف نوكت دق تيلا ةيبرعلا ةغللا فلاخ لعف ىلع يوتتح نأو دبلا ةيزيلنجلإا ةلملجا نأ ركذلاب ريدلجا                   

 Ali doctor :لوقن ايفرح ةيزيلنجلإا لىإ اهتجمرت اندرأ ولو ) بيبط يلع:(
حبصتف لعف اله عضن نأ حيحصلاو لعف ىلع اهئاوتحا مدعل ةئطاخ ةيزيلنجإ ةلجم هذهو  : Ali is a doctor 

 

Sentences 
 لمُلجا عاونأ

 
1. Simple Sentences             ةطيسب لجم  
2. Compound Sentences         ةبكرم لجم  
3. Complex Sentences            ةدقعم لجم  

 

1. Simple Sentences 
 ةطيسب لجم

 : طقف دحاو لعف ىلع يوتتح تيلا ةلملجا يه
 : لاثم

1) I saw a boy. 
2) The boy was riding a bicycle. 

 : ةطيسب ةدحاو ةلجم نوكنل ينتلملجا طبر نكيم
I saw a boy riding a bicycle. 

 

2. Compound Sentences 
 ةبكرم لجم

 

فربح امهطبر متي ثيح لقتسم نىعم ام هنم لكلو ضعبلا امهضعبب ةلص امله ينتطيسب ينتلجم نم بكرتت تيلا ةلملجا يه
 and/ but /or: لثم فطع
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 :   and  امهضعب ينب ةقلاع امله ينتلجم طبرت  :فطعلا واو     
Ahmed did his homework. Anas helped him. 

 :ةدحاو ةلجم نوكنل ينتلملجا طبر نكيم 
. Anas helped himandAhmed did his homework  

 

but:      ينضقانتم وأ ينفلتمخ ينئيش  نع ينتلجم طبرت  :نكل  
Khaled is rich.   He is unhappy. 

 : ةدحاو ةلجم نوكنل ينتلملجا طبر نكيم
Khaled is rich but he is unhappy. 

 
or:                            رايخ امهيف نوكي ينتلجم طبرت  :وأ  

We can play football.   We can watch TV. 
 :ةدحاو ةلجم نوكنل ينتلملجا طبر نكيم 

We can play football or we can watch TV. 
 

3. Complex Sentences 
 ةدقعم لجم

 

 : ينتلجم نم ةبكرم و دحاو لعف نم رثكأ ىلع يوتتح تيلا ةلملجا يه
Main Clause ةيساسأ ةلجم  

عاونأ ةثلاث يهو       : Subordinate Clause ةيوناث ةلجم  
n Noun Clause             ةيسمأ ةلجم  
n Adjectival Clause       ةيفصو ةلجم  
n Adverbial Clause        ةيفرظ ةلجم  

 

Clause & Phrase 
 ةلملجا هبش و ةلملجا

n A clause is a combination of words containing a verb and has a complete 
meaning. 

:لاثم. مات نىعم اله و لعف ىلع يوتتح تاملك ةعوممج يه ةلملجا     
I saw the man who was carrying a stick. 
 
n A phrase is a combination of words forming part of the sentence but 

without a verb.  
:لاثم. لعف نودب ةلملجا نم ًاءزج نوكت تاملك ةعوممج نع ةرابع ةلملجا هبش     

I saw the man carrying a stick. 
 

Verb to BE “ نوكي”لعف   
 

n It is used as a principal and a helping verb. 
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:دعاسمو يسيئر لعفك مدختسي   
 

Subject  لعاف  Present  عراضم  Past  يضام  Past participle   لوعفلما مسأ
I am was been 

He, She, It is was been 
We, They, You are were been 

 

 .ةتباث قئاقح وأ تاداع نع يربعتلل عراضلما ةغيص مدختسن
 .يضالما في ىهتناو لصح ءيش نع يربعتلل يضالما ةغيصمدختسن 

: Examples    ةلثمأ  
1. I am a pupil. 
2. They are boys. 

 

Negative Sentences with the verb to BE 
لعفلاب ةيفنلما لملجا    “نوكي”  

 

n We make negative statements with the verb to BE by using the word not 
after the verb to be. 

هدعب ةملك عضوب )نوكي(لعف عم ةيفنم لجم نوكن    .(not) 
 

Affirmative  تابثإ  Negative  يفن  

I am at home. I am not at home. 

You are tall. You are not tall. 
 

Making Questions with the verb to BE 
لعف عم لاؤسلا نيوكت  “نوكي”   

n “Yes” or “No” questions and short answers 
 :  ةرصتمخ تاباجلإا و) لا(و ) معن(ـ ب ةلئسلأا

 
Short Answers  ةرصتمخ تاباجإ  “Yes” or “No” questions 

لا و معن ـب اهتباجإ ةلئسأ  Affirmative  تابثإ  Negative  يفن  

Be 
+Subject 

لعاف  
+ Complement 

ةلمكت  Yes + Subject + Be No + Subject + Be + not 

Are you a teacher? Yes, I am. No, I am not. 
Were the boys at school? Yes, they were. No, they were not. 

 
Verb to DO “ لمعي”لعف   

n It is used as a principal and a helping verb. 
:دعاسم لعفو يسيئر لعفك مدختسي   
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Subject 
لعاف  

Present 
عراضم  

Past 
يضام  

Past participle 
لوعفلما مسأ  

I, you, we, they do did done 
He, She, It does did done 

 

.ةتباث قئاقح وأ تاداع نع يربعتلل عراضلما ةغيص مدختسن  
.يضالما في ىهتناو لصح ءيش نع يربعتلل يضالما ةغيص مدختسن  
 

Verb to HAVE 
“ كليم”لعف   

n It is used as a principal and a helping verb. 
دعاسم لعفو يسيئر لعفك مدختسي  :  

Subject 
لعاف  

Present 
عراضم  

Past 
يضام  

Past participle 
لوعفلما مسأ  

I, you, we, they have had had 
He, She, It has had had 

.ةتباث قئاقح وأ تاداع نع يربعتلل عراضلما ةغيص مدختسن  
.يضالما في ىهتناو لصح ءيش نع يربعتلل يضالما ةغيص مدختسن  
 

Negative Sentences with verb to HAVE as a main verb  
لعف عم ةيفنلما لملجا  يسيئر لعفك“ كليم”    
 

Subject 
لعاف  

+ 
do/does/did + not + have 

+ Complement 
ةلمكت  

I do not have a car. 
He does not have A new watch. 

They did not have breakfast this morning. 
 

Making Questions with the verb to HAVE as a main verb  
لعف عم لاؤسلا نيوكت  يسيئر لعفك“ كليم”   
 

Short Answers 
ةرصتمخ تاباجإ  “Yes” or “No” questions 

لا و معن ـب اهتباجإ ةلئسأ  Affirmative 
تابثإ  

Negative 
يفن  

Do/Does/Did 
+Subject 

لعاف  +have 
+ 

Complement 
ةلمكت  

Yes + Subject 
+ do/does/did 

No + Subject 
+ do/does/did 

+not 
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Do you have a car? Yes, I do. No, I do not. 

Does he have a new 
watch? Yes, he does. No, he does 

not 

Did they have 
Breakfast 

this 
morning? 

Yes, they did. No, they did 
not. 

 
Verb to HAVE as a helping verb 

لعف  دعاسم لعفك“ كليم ”   
n Verb to have is used as a helping verb to form the perfect tense. 

.ماتلا عراضلما نمز نوكيل دعاسم لعفك كليم لعف مدختسي  
:ةلثمأ  

n They have lived here for two years. 
n Adel has just finished his work. 

 

Negative Sentences with verb to HAVE as a helping verb 
لعف عم ةيفنلما لملجا  دعاسم لعفك“ كليم”   

لعفلا اذه دعبnot عضن كليم لعف عم يفن نيوكتل  . 
:ةلثمأ  

I have lived here for a long time. 
I have not lived here for a long time.  
 

Making Questions with verb to HAVE as a helping verb  
م لاؤسلا نيوكت دعاسم لعفك“ كليم”لعف ع    

n “Yes” or “No” questions and short answers 
ةرصتمخ تاباجلإا ولاو أ معنـب ةلئسلأا    :  

.لعافلا ىلع لعفلا اذه مدقن دعاسم لعفك كليم لعف عم لاؤس نيوكتل  
:لاثم  

n They have lived here for a long time. 
n Have they lived here for a long time? 
n Yes, they have.           No, they have not. 

 
Other Uses of Verb to HAVE  

لعف عم ىرخأ تامادختسا  “كليم”   
n To express necessity in the present and past have to, has to, had to. 

: لاثم. يضالما و عراضلما في ةرورضلا نع برعيل  
I have to leave now. 
n With some model auxiliaries. 
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:لاثم.  ةصقانلا لاعفلأا ضعب عم  
You had better see a doctor. 
 
n To show that something is caused by another person. 

: لاثم. رخآصخش ةطساوب لصح ام ًائيش نأ ينبيل   
I have my shoes cleaned every week. 
 

Nouns ءاسملأا  
Nouns are words we use to name: 

ركذل اهمدختسن تيلا تاملكلا يه ءاسملأا  :  
.روعش ، راكفأ ، ناكم ، ءيش ، صخش ، ملع ، مسا  

صاخشأ  People man, father, teacher, neighbor, … 

ءايشأ  Things book, table, sugar, fruit, … 
نكامأ  Places school, street, city, house, ….. 
راكفأ  Ideas freedom, honesty, truth, …. 

روعش  Feelings happiness, anger, boredom, joy, …. 
 

Countable & Uncountable Nouns  
ةدودعلما يرغ و ةدودعلما ءاسملأا   

n Countable Nouns: are things that be counted as one, two, three, and so on. 
 

ث ، نانثا ، دحاو ـب اهدع نكيم تيلا ءايشلأا يه: ةدودعلما ءاسملأا .اذكهو ةثلا   
n Uncountable Nouns: cannot be counted. 

اهلبق مقر عضو نكيم لا يأ  اهدع نكيم لا تيلا يه: ةدودعم يرغلا ءاسملأا  .  
 

Countable Nouns  
ةدودعلما ءاسملأا   

n These nouns have singular and plural forms. 
.عجمو ةدرفم غيص اله ءاسملأا هذه  

n Before singular countable nouns you can use a/an. 
 . a/anمادختسا عيطتست ةدودعلما ةدرفلما ءاسملأا لبق 

n You cannot use singular countable nouns alone without words such as:  
a, an, one, my, your, his, etc. 

.ةقباسلا تاملكلا نودب اهدرفبم ةدودعم ةدرفم ءاسمأ مادختسا عيطتسن لا  
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Spelling Rules for Plurals  
عملجا ءلامإ دعاوق   

 
We form plurals of most nouns by adding “s” to the singular noun. 

ةفاضإب ءاسملأا مظعم نم عملجا ن   .درفلما مسلال”s“ وكن
  

Singular Plural 

one book two books 
one horse many horses 

 
ةـصاخ تلااــح   

 es اله فيضن sh, ch, z, x, sفورلحا ب يهتنت تيلا ءاسملأا
 

Singular Plural 

match matches 
bus buses 
dish dishes 
box boxes 

 
فذتح ،نكاس فرح هقبسو y فربح يهتنت تيلا ءاسملأا  yفيضنو   ies 

 
Singular Plural 

city cities 
baby babies 

 
فيضن ،كرحتم فرح هقبسو yفربح يهتنت تيلا ءاسملأا   s طقف. 

 
Singular Plural 

boy boys 
key keys 

 
فيضن ،نكاس فرح هقبسوoفربح يهتنت تيلا ءاسملأا    es 

 
Singular Plural 

potato potatoes 
tomato tomatoes 
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فيضن ،كرحتم فرح هقبسو oفربح يهتنت تيلا ءاسملأا   sطقف  . 
 

Singular Plural 

radio radios 
zoo zoos 

 

وأ fفربح يهتنت تي لا ءاسملأا  fe فرح لىإ الهونح  vفيضنو  ، es 
 

Singular Plural 
knife knives 
shelf shelves 

 

 :يرخلأا مسلاا بسح عمتج ةبكرلما ءاسملأا 
 

Singular Plural 
classroom classrooms 
policeman policemen 

 

 : ةذاشلا ءاسملأا ضعب كانه
Singular Plural 

man men 
woman women 
child children 

person people 
foot feet 
tooth teeth 
goose geese 
mouse mice 

 
Uncountable Nouns  

ةدودعلما يرغلا ءاسملأا   
 
n Uncountable nouns cannot be counted. 

 es , s ةفاضإب اله عجم لا تيلا يه
: ةـــلثمأ  

n salt, coffee, tea, food, meat, gold, music, blood. 
 

وأ  aمادختسا عيطتست لا    an ةدودعلما يرغلا ءاسملأا لبق   . 
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 ةدودعلما يرغلا ءاسملأا نم ًاديزم
flour قيقد salt حلم meat ملح 

information تامولعم coffee ةوهق knowledge ةفرعم 

butter دبز food ماعط tea ياش 

sugar ركس gold بهذ blood مد 

news رابخأ glass جاجز cheese بنج 

milk بيلح paper قرو bread زبخ 

rice زر wood بشخ furniture تاشورفم 

rain رطم steel ديدح grass بشع 

cloth شامق music ىقيسوم marble ماخر 
 

 .درفلما ةلماعم لماعت ةدودعلما يرغلا ءاسملأا عيجم
 :ةلثمأ

n Coffee is a traditional drink in Saudi Arabia. 
n Milk has many minerals.  

 
 . عملجا ةلماعم لماعي هنأف دودعم يرغلا مسلاا لبق ةيمكلا ىلع لدت تاملك تعضو ول نكلو

n Two cups of tea are not enough for me. 
n Five liters of oil do not operate this machine. 

 
Definite & Indefinite Articles  

ةركنلا و فيرعتلا تاودأ   
a/an  

are used as indefinite articles. ةركن تاودأك نامدختست .  
The  

is used as definite articles. فيرعتلل ةادأك مدختست.  
n We put “a” before a noun starting with a constant sound. 

 .نكاس فربح أدبت تيلا ءاسملأا لبق aعضن  
n We put “an” before a noun starting with a vowel sound. 

 . كرحتم فربح أدبت تيلا ءاسملأا لبق anعضن 
 

Indefinite Articles “a” & “an” 
ةركنلا تاودأ   

 
n We put “a” before a noun starting with a constant sound. 

نكاس فربح أدبت تيلا ءاسملأا لبقaعضن     . 
n We put “an” before a noun starting with a vowel sound. 

 . كرحتم فربح أدبت تيلا ءاسملأا لبق anع  ضن
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 Vowels :  ةكرحتلما فورلحا  
a – e – i – o – u 

 
We use a/an: 

Before a singular 
countable noun. ةدودعلما ةدرفلما ءاسملأا لبق.  a table 

an egg 

Before a job, a particular 
group of people or a 

nationality. 

نم ةنيعم ةعوممج وأ ةفيظولا لبق  
.ةيسنلجا وأ سانلا  

Saleh is a doctor 
He is an engineer. She is 

an English women. 

With numbers that mean 
every.  لك”نيعت تيلا ماقرلأا عم“  

He washes his hands ten 
times a day.  (means 

every day). 

 
We DO NOT use a/an: 

No article is used with 
abstract nouns and the 

names of metals. 

ءاسملأا عم ةادأ يأ مدختست لا 
.نداعلما ءاسمأ و ةيونعلما  

Love, beauty, hatred, wood, 
silver, gold 

No article is used before 
plural or uncountable 

nouns. 

وأ عملجا لبق ةادأ يأ مدختست لا 
.ةدودعم يرغلا ءاسملأا  

There are books on the table. 
Milk is good for you. 

 
The Definite Article “The” 

فيرعتلا تاودأ  “لأ”   
 

The is used before:  لبق“ لا”فيرعتلا ةادأ مدختست                                       :   
 

A noun that is the only one 
of its kind. 

دحا و ىوس هعون نم دجوي لا يذلا مسلاا
.طقف  

The river Nile 
The Ka’aba 

Names of rivers, seas, 
oceans, etc…. راحبلا و را  .لخا........لأا ءاسمأ  The Arabian Gulf 

The Red Sea 
A noun which is the object 

of  a sentence. ةلملج هب لوعفم نوكي يذلا مسلاا.  Umar answered the question. 

The names of musical 
instruments. ةيقيسولما تلالآا ءاسمأ.  Can you play the duff? 

Names of some countries. نادلبلا ضعب ءاسمأ.  The United Kingdom  The 
U.S.A. 

With some time 
expressions. تقولا ىلع ةلادلا يرباعتلا ضعب عم.  at the weekend 

in the evening 
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With dates. خيراوتلا عم.  On the first day of every 
month. 

With some general 
expressions. ةماعلا تايربعتلا ضعب عم.  Listen to the radio/news. 

Go to the market/desert. 

Use article with the name 
that is repeated. 

يذلا مسلاا عم لأ فيرعتلا ةادأ مدختسن 
.ةيناثلا ةرملل ركذ  

I saw a man. The man was 
young. 

No article is used with the 
names of studies of 

subjects. 

داولما ءاسمأ عم ةادأ يأ مدختست لا 
.ةيساردلا  

I do not like science. My 
favorite subject is 

mathematics. 
No article is used before 

such words as school, 
home, bed, work,  etc. 

لثم ةنيعم ءاسمأ لبق ةادأ يأ مدختست لا 
....لمع ،ريرس ،لترم ،ةسردم  

I am going to school. 
I always go to bed early. 

No article is used before 
such words such as day and 

month names. 

لثم ةنيعم ءاسمأ  عم ةادأ يأ مدختست لا 
.روهشلا و مايلأا   

on Monday,  in June 
in summer (sometimes in the 

summer). 
before breakfast. 

 
Pronouns    رئامضلا  

A pronoun replaces a noun .                      مسلاا لمح ليح يرمضلا  
 

Subject 
Pronouns 

لعافلا رئامض  

Object 
Pronouns 

هب لوعفلما رئامض  

Possessive 
Adjectives 

ةيكللما تافص  

Possessive 
Pronouns 

ةيكللما رئامض  

Reflexive 
Pronouns 

ساكعنلاا رئامض  
I me my mine myself 

you you your yours yourself 
he him his his himself 
she her her hers herself 
it it its its itself 

We us our ours ourselves 
you you your yours yourselves 
they them their theirs themselves 

 
• We use a pronouns instead of a noun when it is clear who or what we are 

talking about . 
 . ثدحتن ءيش يأ نع وأ نم عم  ملع ىلع نوكن امدنع مسلاا نم لادب يرمضلا مدختسن

 

 : Example     لاثم  
Ali is a good student. He passes all his tests. 

 
 
 

omaneducportal.com



   46/14

Object Pronouns  
هب لوعفلما رئامض   

n We use an object pronoun         هب لوعفلما يرمض مدختسن.  
 

–  After a preposition. رلجا فورح دعب  
 
Do you live near them? 
Send the box directly to me. 
 

– After to and for with verbs like make, give, send, lend, pass, take, 
show.  

 
The little boy made it for her. 
 

Reflexive Pronouns  
ةيساكعنلاا رئامض   

n Reflexive pronouns are used: ةيساكعنلاارئامض مدختسن          .  
–  for emphasize   ديكأتلل        

 
Did you do the decorations yourself ? 
I did the painting myself.  
 

– With some special expressions  ةصالخا يرباعتلا ضعب عم  
Help yourself . 
Enjoy yourself. 
Behave yourself. 
I live by myself. (I live alone) 
 

Relative Pronouns  
لصولا رئامض   

• The relative pronouns are used to join sentences together. 
 

 .ضعبب اهضعب لملجا طبرل لصولا رئامض مدختست
ةيتلآا تاوطلخا عبتا لملجاطبرل و   : 
اهعقوم نع ثحبن ثم ةيناثلا ةلملجا في ةرركتم ةملك نع ثحبن-1   . 
    who لمعتسن ًلاقاع ًلاعاف تناك اذإف
لعفلا دعب ةملكلا دوجوب كلذ فرعنوwhom لمعتسن ًلاقاع هب ًلاوعفم تناك اذإو لمعتسن لقاع يرغ تناك اذإو .   

which.   
ب مدختستفthatامأ   . لملجا عيجم في الهامعتسا لضفن لا اننأ لاإ ةقباسلا تاملكلا نم ةملك يأ لد 
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  .whoseةملك لمعتسن ةيكلملل تناك اذإو 
لىولأا ةلملجا في هلثم تفذح يذلا مسلاا عضو ةيناثلا ةلملجا نم ةرركتلما ةملكلا فذحا-2  . 
 

Who  تيلا ،يذلا ]لقاعلا لعافلل[    
 

عافلا لمح لحتلwhoمدختست   :  لياتلا لاثلما ظحلا.  ةلملجا لوأ هدوجوب لعافلا فرعن ًاعبطو لقاعلا ل 
 Here is the man. The man is a doctor. 

في اهلثم انفذح تيلا ةملكلا دعب ةيناثلا ةلملجا عضن ثم whoاهنم ًلادب عضنو ةيناثلا ةلملجا نم  The manةملك فذنح   
 : حبصتف لىولأا ةلملجا

 Here is the man who is a doctor. 
 :ةلثمأ

1) The man came here.   The man was a doctor. 
 The man who was here is a doctor 
2) My friend swims well. He lives here. 
 My friend who lives here swims well. 
 

Whom تيلا ،يذلا  ]       لقاعلا هب لوعفلما[    
 

 :  لياتلا لاثلما ظحلا.  لعفلا دعب هدوجوب هب لوعفلما فرعن ًاعبطو لقاعلا هب لوعفلما لمح لحتل whomلمعتست 
 The man came here. I visited him. 

عضن ثم ةيناثلا ةلملجا نم himةملك فذنح    whom ةملكلا دعب ةيناثلا ةلملجاو لوصولما مسلاا عضنو ،ةيناثلا ةلملجا لوأ  
 :حبصتف) يرمضلااهيلإ دوعي تيلا (اهلثم انفذح تيلا 

 The man whom I visited came here. 
 

 :ةلثمأ
1) The man was working with me.   I paid him. 
 The man whom I paid was working with me. 
2) This is the girl.  You gave her a flower. 
 This is the girl whom you gave a flower. 
 

Which تيلا ،يذلا  ]       هب لوعفلما وأ لعافلا دامجلل[    
 

دعب دجويف هب لوعفلما امأ ةلملجا لوأ هدوجوب لعافلا فرعن ًاعبطو لقاع يرغلا لوعفلما وأ لعافلا لمح لحتل whichلمعتست   
 :  لياتلا لاثلما ظحلا. لعفلا

He found his book. He lost it yesterday. 
ةملك ىلع دوعت him  ةملك نأ ىرن   his book اهنم ًلادب عضنو اهفذحنف   which عضن ثم ةيناثلا ةلملجا لوأ في   

 : حبصتف) يرمضلا اهيلإ دوعي تيلا(اهلثم انفذح تيلا ةملكلا دعب ةيناثلا ةلملجاو لوصولما مسلاا 
 He found his book which he lost yesterday. 
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 : ةلثمأ
1) This is the house.  I live in it. 
 This is the house which I live in. 
2) This book is cheap.  It is very useful. 
  This book which is very useful is cheap. 
 

That تيلا ،يذلا  ]       هب لوعفلما وأ لعافلا لقاعلا يرغ و لقاعلل[    
 

ةادأ يأ لمح لتح يأ لقاع يرغو لقاعلا هب لوعفلما وأ لعافلا لمح لحتلthatلمعتست  اهحرش قبس   :  ةيلاتلا ةلثملأا ظحلا.  
  
This is the boy.  You met her. 
This is the boy that (whom) you met. 
 
I have a bird.  It sings. 
I have a bird that (which) sings. 

 

Whose تيلا ،يذلا  ]       ةيكلملل[    
 

 :  لياتلا لاثلما ظحلا.  ةيكلملل whoseلمعتست 
This is the man.  His car hit the boy. 
This is the man whose his car hit the boy. 
 

ـل ةكولمم carةملك نأ دنج انه   the manلوصولما مسلاا هنم ًلادب عضنو ةيكللما يرمض فذحنف   whose عضن ثم  
 .car ةملك اهدعب 

 

Making Questions  
ةلئسلأا نيوكت   

 
 :    ةيادبلا في دعاسلما لعفلا عضن لاؤس لىإ ةيبرلخا ةلملجا ليوحتل
 Helping Verbs:  يه ةدعاسلما لاعفلأا

n am – is – are – was – were – have – has – had – will – would – shall – 
should – can – could – may – might – must – ought to 

  
 : ةـلثمأ

n They are doctors.    Are they doctors? 
n She can help us?  Can they help us? 
n I will go to the market? Will you go to the market? 
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دعاسم لعف ةلملجاب نكي لم اذإ  
 

مدختسن sنودب عراضلما لعفلا عم ) 1  do:   
 : ةـلثمأ

n They play tennis.    Do they play tennis? 
n I write books.  Do you write books? 

 

 دعاسلما لعفلا دوجول كلذو) لولأا فيرصتلا(هلصأ لى إ لعفلا ةداعإ ظحلا
مدختسن  sهب يذلا عراضلما لعفلا عم ) 2    does:   
 : ةـلثمأ

n Aِhmed plays tennis.    Does Ahmed play tennis? 
n Huda watch TV. Does Huda watch TV? 

 

 دعاسلما لعفلا دوجول كلذو) لولأا فيرصتلا(هلصأ لىإ لعفلا ةداعإ ظحلا 
   :did مدختسن يضالما لعفلا عم ) 3
 : ةــلثمأ

n They watched TV last night. 
 Did they watch TV last night? 
 
n I played football yesterday. 

 Did you play football yesterday? 
 

 دعاسلما لعفلا دوجول كلذو) لولأا فيرصتلا(هلصأ لىإ لعفلا ةداعإ ظحلا 
 : ةــظحلام 
وأ Yesـب اهتباجإ نوكت ةقباسلا ةلئس لأا عيجم   No لاؤس ةادأب أدبت لم ا   .   لأ كلذو

 

 : ىمست تيلاو ةيلاتلا لاؤسلا تاودأ ىدحإب أدبي نأ بجيف ةنيعم ةمولعم ءاطعإ لاؤسلا نم فدلها ناك اذإ
Wh Questions 

 
Where? ناكلما نع لاؤسلل نيأ 

When? نامزلا نع لاؤسلل تىم 

Why? ببسلا نع لاؤسلل اذالم 

What? ءيش نع لاؤسلل اذام/ ام 

Which? ينئيش ينب رايتخلال يأ 

Who? لقاع لعاف نع لاؤسلل نم 

Whom? لقاع هب لوعفم نع لاؤسلل نم 
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Wh Questions (Cont.) 
 

Whose? ةيكللما نع لاؤسلل نلم 

How? ةلالحا نع لاؤسلل فيك 

How many? ددعلا نع لاؤسلل ددع مك 

How much? ةيمكلا نع لاؤسلل ةيمك مك 

How long? لوطلا نع لاؤسلل لوط مك 

How old? رمعلا نع لاؤسلل رمع مك 

How far? ةفاسلما نع لاؤسلل دعب مك 

 
Steps for Making a Question  

لاؤسلا نيوكت تاوطخ   
 

 :  لثم ،هنع لاؤسلا دارلما ءزجلل ةبسانلما لاؤسلا ةادأ رتخا) 1
When, Where, Why………..etc  

 .  ةرشابم لاؤسلا ةادأ دعب يأ لعافلا لبق) دجو نإ  (helping verbدعاسلما لعفلا عض ) 2
 :  مدختسا دعاسم لعف ةلملجاب نكي لم اذإ) 3
مدختسنsنودب عراضلما لعفلا عم *    do       
مدختسن sهب يذلا عراضلما لعفلا عم *   does 
 didمدختسن يضالما لعفلا عم * 
هلصأ لىإ لعفلا ةداعإ ةظحلام عم اندنع نم اهانمدختسا تيلا وأ ًلاصأ ةلملجاب دوجولما ءاوس دعاسلما لعفلا دعب لعافلا عض) 4  
  . لولأا هفيرصت يأ
 .لاؤسلا باوج هنلأ هنع لاؤسلا دارلما ءزلجا فذحا) 5 
 

  :ةــــلثمأ
 

They are going to eat meat. 
What are they going to eat? 

 

ىلعareانمدق اننأ ظح  لا*   they   ةملك انفذح ثم دعاسلما لعفلا يه ا لأ meatلاؤسلا ىلع باولجا ا لأ . 
 

They played tennis at school. 
Where did they play tennis? 
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يضالما في لعفلا نلأ و دعاسم لعف دوجو مدعلdidانمدختسا اننأ ظحلا *  علإ لعفلا نمed فذح ًاضيأ ظحلاو.    لىإهتدا  
لاؤسلا ىلع باولجا اat school  انفذح اننأ ظحلاو. هلصأ لأ. 
 

 : ةظحلام
 :لثم نىعلما عم بسانتت يكل رئامضلا ضعب يريغت ظحلا

I   حبصت    you                you   حبصت    I 
your   حبصت my            you  حبصت    we 

 
لاؤسلا ةادأ عضن لب اندنع نم ًادعاسم ًًًًًلاعف مدختسن لا لعافلا نع لاؤسلا ناك اذإ  who و ًلاقاع لعافلا ناك اذإ  what  
 . ًلاقاع يرغ لعفلا ناك اذإ
 : ةلثمأ

Ahmed broke the window.  Who broke the window? 
The book describes accidents. What describes accidents? 

 

  Howتلاامعتسا 
 

He was very pleased to meet his friend. 
How was he to meet his friend? ةيفيكلا وأ ةلالحا نع لاؤسلل How 

Thirty boys are in this class. 
How many boys are in this class? ددعلا نع لاؤسلل How many 

I am twenty years old. 
How old are you? رمعلا نع لاؤسلل How old 

You paid five pounds for this coat. 
How much did you pay for this coat? ةيمكلا نع لاؤسلل How much 

It is 450 KM from Dammam to Riyadh. 
How far is it from Dammam to Riyadh? تافاسلما نع لاؤسلل How far 

This rope is two meters long. 
How long is this rope? لاوطلأا نع لاؤسلل How long 

This fence is four meters high. 
How high is this fence? تاعافترلإا نع لاؤسلل How high 

Sami is meter and a half tall. 
How tall is Sami? صاخشلأا لاوطأ نع لاؤسلل How tall 
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some/ ضعب   
 any/ يأ   

 

لاؤسلا وأ ةيفنلما تسيلو ةيبرلخا لملجا في ا someمدختست    .اوخأو
1) We had some books.                  2)  Somebody was there. 
3) He is somewhere.  

يفنلاو لاؤسلا عم ا anyمدختستو    .اوخأو
 : لاؤسلا عم

1) Do you have any books?             2)  Is anybody at home? 
3) Is he anywhere?  

 : يفنلا عم
1) We do not have any books.         2)  I did not see anybody. 
3) He is not anywhere.  

 
Making Negative  

يفنلا نيوكت   
 

دعاسلما لعفلا دعبnotةملك عضن يفن لىإ ةيبرلخا ةلملجا ليوحتل     : 
  
 Helping Verbs: يه ةدعاسلما لاعفلأا

am – is – are – was – were – have – has – had – will – would – shall – should – 
can – could – may – might – must – ought to 

 : ةــلثمأ 
n They are happy.    They are not happy? 
n He can help us?  He can not help us? 

 
Long forms & Short forms of Verb to be  

 

 (Affirmative)  تابثلإا في                          (Negative)  يفنلافي  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Long Forms Short Forms 

I am I’m 
He is He’s 
She is She’s 
It is It’s 

You are You’re 
We are We’re 

They are They’re 

Long Forms Short Forms 

I am not I’m not 
He is not He’s not 
She is not She’s not 
It is not It’s not 

You are not You’re not 
We are not We’re not 

They are not They’re not 
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 . اندنع نم دعاسم لعفب تيأنف دعاسم لعف ةلملجا في نكي لم اذإ
عضن ثم (do, does, did): يه ةدعاسلما لاعفلأا هذهو  (not) فيرصتلا يأ هلصأ لىإ لعفلا ةداعإ ةظحلام عم هدعب  
          . لولأا

لياتلا لودلجا في امك ةملكلا يفنب ةلملجا يفننف ةلملجا في ةيتلآا تاملكلاىدحإ تناك اذإ:  ةظحلام     : 
 

Affirmative تابثإ  Negative يفن  
some               ضعب   no, any 
both……and  و....نم لك  neither………….nor 
either…..or  وأ......امإ  neither………….nor 
sometimes ًانايحأ  never 
as………as  لثم.......هلثم  not so…………..as 
all  لك  not all 
every  لك  no, not every 

 

TENSES ةنمزلأا  
 

1. Present Simple Tense  طيسبلا عراضلما    
 

 . قئاقلحاو تاردقلاو ديلاقتلاو تاداعلا نع يربعتلل نمزلا اذه مدختسي
در   . ا لعفلا يأ لعفلل لولأا فيرصتلا نم نمزلا اذه نوكتي

 : لثم تاملك عم ةداع نمزلا اذه تيأي
every لك   always ًامئاد   usually  ةداع  

generally ا مومع   often  ًابلاغ  sometimes انايحأ ً  

rarely اردان  never ًادبأ   from time to time رخلآ ينح نم  
 

  :ةــلثمأ
1.  I go to school everyday. 
2. They usually sleep at 11.00 p.m. 
3. We often drink coffee in the morning. 
4. She is never late to school. 

فيضن بئاغ درفم لعافلا ناك اذإ: ةظحلام   sلعفلل ةدايز   . 
1. Ali drinks milk every morning. 
2. A cow gives us milk. 

 

2. Past Simple Tense         طيسبلا يضالما      
يضالمافي عقو ثدح نع يربعتلل نمزلا اذه مدختسي  . 

 .  ةذاشلا لاعفلأا ةظحلام عم edةفاضإ يأ لعفلل نياثلا فيرصتلا نم نمزلا اذه نوكتي 
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 : لثم تاملك عم ةداع نمزلا اذه تيأي
yesterday   سمأ  last يضالما   ago ىضم  

in 1988 AD, in 1415 AH:           لثم يضالما في خيرات يأ وأ     
 

I, He, She, it      was        
They, We, You          were 

  :ةـلثمأ
1. I watched television last night. 
2. They visited their uncle yesterday. 
3. We went to Makkah two months often. 

 

3. Future Simple Tense             طيسبلا لبقتسلما     
 . لبقتسلما في هثودح عقوتم ثدح نع يربعتلل نمزلا اذه مدختسي
وأ will نم نمزلا اذه نوكتي  shall لعفلل لولأا فيرصتلا ثم  . 

 . رئامضلا يقاب عم تيأتف willامأ  we و Iملكتلما يرمض عم  shallتيأت 
 .   رئامضلا عيجم عم الهدب will ةملك تلح دقو ةثيدلحا ةيزيلنجلإا في اهمادختسا ردن shallنكلو 

 : لثم تاملك عم ةداع نمزلا اذه تيأي
tomorrow  ًادغ  next مداقلا   in the future لبقتسلما في   

in 2010 AD, in 1425 AH:          لثم لبقتسلما في خيرات يأ وأ  
 

  :ةـلثمأ
1. I will  go to school tomorrow. 
2. They will play foot ball next Friday. 
3. He will join the army in the future. 

مادختساب طيسبلالبقتسملل رخأ نيوكت كانه   : 
 am , is , are                     going to 

 
4. Present Continuous Tense      رمتسلما عراضلما     

 .طقف نلآا عقي ثدح نع يربعتلل نمزلا اذه مدختسي 
 :نم نمزلا اذه نوكتي 

am / is / are  ing +  +لعف 
I                      am + verb + ing 
He, she, it                        is + verb + ing 
They, we, you                       are + verb + ing 

 :لثم تاملك عم ةداع نمزلا اذه تيأي 
now   نلآا  at the moment ةظحللا هذه في    look  رظنا   

listen   عمتسا        at the present time    رضالحا تقولا في          
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  :ةـــلثمأ
1. I am reading a story at the moment. 
2. They are watching television now. 
3. Look! the bus is coming. 

 

ىذلأاو روعشلا نع برعت لاعفلأا هذهو  رمتسلما يضالما وأ رمتسلما عراضلما ءاوس رارمتسلاا في عقت نأ نكيم لا لاعفلأا ضعب 
 :لاعفلأا هذه نمو ساسحلإاو 

like بيح  love want  بيح  لضفي prefer  ديري  

wish نىمتي   hate هركي dislike  هركي  feel   رعشي

hope لمأي  hear think  عمسي seem  دقتعي   ودبي
appear رهظي  fear برتعي consider  ىشيخ  fit بساني  

believe قدصي  trust قثي  understand مهفي  

 

. Past Continuous Tense         يضالما رمتسلما      
 .رخأ لعف عوقو ءانثأ  يضالما في عقو لعف نع يربعتلل نمزلا اذه مدختسي 

 :نم نمزلا اذه نوكتي 
was / were لعف+  + ing 

 :لثم تاملك عم ةداع نمزلا اذه تيأي 
when امدنع  while امنيب   as نأ ثيح   because  نلأ  

 

 :ةظوحلم
 .هثودح ءانثأ عقو يذلا يأ رمتسلما يضالما للتخ يذلا و طيسبلا يضالما نمز هعم تيأي ام ةداع نمزلا اذه
  :ةــلثمأ

While I  was sleeping , a thief entered my room. 
 
صللا لوخد رخلآاو مونلا وهو رمتسم يضام اهمدحأ ينثدح ىلع يوتتح ةلملجا هذه )  تيفرغ صل لخد ، ًامئان تنك امنيب(

 .مونلا ءانثأ لصح يذلا ةفرغلا 
When we were eating ,  my father came . 

                           
يذلا يدلاو ءيمج رخلآاو لكلأا وهو رمتسم يضام اهمدحأ ينثدح ىلع يوتتح ةلملجا هذه ) يدلاو ءاج ، لكأن انك امنيب( 

 .لكلأا ءانثأ لصح 
    

نىعلما يرغتي نأ نود ةلملجا طسو طبرلا ةادأ عضو نكيم : ةظحلام  :يلي امك ةقباسلا ناتلملجا حبصتف  
 

A thief  entered my room while I  was sleeping . 
 

طيسبيضام   

 

طيسبيضام   

 

 رمتسم يضام

 

 رمتسم يضام

 

طيسبيضام   

 
 رمتسم يضام
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 ًامئان تنك امنيب تيفرغ صل لخد 
 

My father came when we were eating . 
 لكأن انك امنيب يدلاو ءاج
 : ةظحلام

فصتنم في تعقو اذإ فذتحو whileةملكب ةلملجا تأدب اذإ ةلصافلا بتكت   .لىولأا ةلملجا  
طيسب يضام وهو ئجافم رخلآا و رمتسم ليوط لولأا نلاعف اwhileةدعاق نأ ًامئاد ركذت    . 

 

6. Future Continuous Tense    رمتسلما لبقتسلما     
 .ةرتفل رمتسيو لبقتسلما في هثودح عقوتم ءيش نع يربعتلل نمزلا اذه مدختسي 

 :نم نمزلا اذه نوكتي 
( will + be لعف+  + ing ) 

 :لثم تاملك عم ةداع نمزلا اذه تيأي 
at نمزلل دنع  by نوضغ في in  لولبح  

from…to لىإ..نم  all عيجم، لك  after دعب  

  :ةـــلثمأ
1. By 7.30 tomorrow, I will be flying to Cairo. 
2. They will be waiting for you at 5 o'clock  . 

 
7. Present Perfect Tense    لما ماتلا عراض     

تىح ةدوجوم هراثآ تلازلاو يضالما في ىهتنا وأ تاظلح لبق ىهتناو يضالما في لصح ثدح نع يربعتلل نمزلا اذه مدختسي 
 .نلآا
 : نم نمزلا اذه نوكتي

has / have لعفلل ثلاثلا فيرصتلا+  
 :لثم تاملك عم ةداع نمزلا اذه تيأي 

since ذنم  for ةدلم  just  وتلا في  
yet  نلآاتىح  ever دبلأا في  never   ًادبأ      

recently ًاثيدح  already ًاماتم   
 

  :ةــلثمأ
1. I have lived in Riyadh for six years.  
2. I have not visited him since 1995. 
3. Ahmed has already finished his homework. 
4. She has written three letters just now. 

 
 
 

طيسبيضام   

 
 رمتسم يضام
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Since & For 
 

• Since means “from some definite point or period n the past up to now” 
 .نلآا تىح و يضالما في ةددمح ةرتف وأ ةطقن نم ًارابتعا“ ذنم”ةملك نيعت 

• For means “a definite period of time” 
 .ةينمز ةرتف ىلع“ ةدلم”ةملك نيعت 

 
Since ذنم  For ةدلم  

2 o’clock a moment 
Monday 3 minutes 

yesterday an hour 
last night many hours 

last week/ last month/ last year 3 days/ 5 weeks / 4 months 
1996 a year 

last century 10 years 
he came………… a century 

 
8. Past Perfect Tense                ماتلا يضالما     

يضالما نمز في ام ةظلح في ىهتنا و لصحثدح نع يربعتلل نمزلا اذه مدختسي   . 
 : نم نمزلا اذه نوكتي

had لعفلل ثلاثلا فيرصتلا+  
 :لثم تاملك عم ةداع نمزلا اذه تيأي 

after ذنم  before ةدلم  

which  نلآا تىح  as soon as  دبلأا في  

  :ةــلثمأ
1. I had washed before I prayed.  
2. They went home after they had finished their work. 
3. Ahmed had eaten the cake which he bought. 
4. As soon as they had bought a car, they drove to Makkah. 

 

 .ماتلا يضالما ءاهتنا دعب ثدح يذلا طيسبلا يضالما نمز هعم تيأي ام ًابلاغ نمزلا اذه نأ ظحلا
 

9. Future Perfect Tense               بقتسلما ماتلا ل     
 . لبقتسلما في ام نمز في هؤاهتنا و هثودح عقوتم ثدح نع يربعتلل نمزلا اذه مدختسي
 :نم نمزلا اذه نوكتي

will + have لعفلل ثلاثلا فيرصتلا+  
 :لثم تاملك عم ةداع نمزلا اذه تيأي 

by لولبح  at دنع  
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  :ةـلثمأ
1. By 2.00 this afternoon, I  will have finished my work.   
2. At 10.00 tonight, she will have written five letters.   

 
10. Present Perfect Continuous Tense    رمتسلما ماتلا عراضلما     

 . نلآا تىح رمتسم هنكل و يضالما في تم و هنم ءزج عقو ثدح نع يربعتلل نمزلا اذه مدختسي
 :نم نمزلا اذه نوكتي

has / have + been لعف+ + ing 
 

 :لثم تاملك عم ةداع نمزلا اذه تيأ ي
for ةدلم  since ذنم  

  :ةــلثمأ
1. I have been studying English for six years.  
2. She has been sleeping since 2 o’clock.  

 

 :ةيلاتلا ةلثملأا ظحلا :  Present Perfectماتلا عراضلما و رمتسلما ماتلا عراضلما ينب قرفن يكل 
 

• Maha started making cakes three hours ago. There are now one hundred 
cakes on the table.  

ن  :وكن ينتلملجا هذه نم
 Present Perfect Continuous Tense    رمتسلما ماتلا عراضلما     

• She has been making cakes for three hours.  
Present Perfect Tense    ماتلا عراضلما    

• She has made 100 cakes.  
 

Imperatives    رملأا ةغيص  
• Imperatives are verbs used at the beginning of sentences either in  the 

affirmative or negative to indicate instructions, invitations, signs and 
notices or telling someone what to do. 

وأ تاظحلالماو تاراشلإا ،ىوعدلا ،تاميلعتلا نع برعتل تابثلإا في نوكت امأ لملجا ةيادب في مدختست لاعفأ يه رملأا ةغيص 
 .لعفي اذام صخش رابخإ

• The Imperatives uses the simple form of the verb such as: walk, read, 
open,….etc. 

 . لولأا فيرصتلا يأ لعفلل ةطيسبلا ةغيصلا رملأا ةغيص مدختست 
  :ةــلثمأ

Give Instructions       تاميلعت ءاطعإ              
• Mix the flour and the sugar.   (Affirmative تابثإ ) 
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• Take two tablets every four hours.  (Affirmative تابثإ ) 
 

Make Invitations        ىوعدلا ةغيص  
• Come in; make yourselves at home.  (Affirmative تابثإ ) 
• Please start; do not wait for me.  (Negative يفن ) 

 

Tell someone what to do       هلعفيس ام صخش رابخإ  
• Open your book.    (Affirmative تابثإ ) 
• Do not forget to post the letter.  (Negative يفن ) 

Give Warnings                                 تاريذتح ءاطعإ              
• Keep out. Danger.  (Affirmative تابثإ ) 

 

Make Signs & Notices        تاظحلام و تاراشإ نيوكت  
• Push.   (Affirmative تابثإ ) 
• Insert 2 X 50 SR.  (Affirmative تابثإ ) 
• Keep off the grass.  (Affirmative تابثإ ) 

 

Make Requests                                 بلطلا نيوكت  
• Please open the door.  (Affirmative تابثإ ) 

 
Modals    ةصقانلا لاعفلأا  

 
n A modal has only one form of the verb for all persons, but it can have 

several meanings and time frames, depending on the context in which it is 
used. 

هيف مدختست يذلا ىوتلمحا بسح ةينمز لاكشأ و نياعم ةدع هل نكلو صاخشلأاعيجم عم ةدحاو ةغيص هل صقانلا لعفلا  . 
n Form   ةغيصلا  

shall, should, will would, may, might, can, could, must, ought to + )لعفلل لولأا فيرصتلا(  
 
n Modals have no infinitives or past participles. 

 .ثلاث فيرصت وأ ردصم صقانلا لعفلل سيل 
 
Modals 

ةصقانلا لاعفلأا   Expresses : نع برعت  Example   لاثم  

Promise  دعو  You shall take a reward. 

Determination  ميمصت  He does not want to obey me: but he shall. shall 

Threat  ديد  You shall be punished if you come late. 
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Duty  بجاولا  You should obey your teachers. 
should 

Advice or opinion   يأرلا وأ ةحيصنلا  You should stop smoking. 

The simple future tense.  طيسبلا لبقتسلما ةغيص  He will visit us tomorrow. 
will 

Determination or promise  .I will travel when I like   دعولا وأ ميمصتلا
We will do as you wish. 

might Possibility  ةيناكملإا  I hoped that I might succeed. 
I thought that the weather might change 

can, 
am/is/are 
able to 

Ability  ةردقلما  He can do it carefully. 
He is able to solve the problem. 

shall be 
able, will be 

able 
Ability in the future  لبقتسلما ىلع ةردقلما  I shall be able to help you. 

could 
Past, present or future possibility 

لبقتسلما/ عراضلما / يضالما في ةيناكملإا  

Fahad could drive his car a year ago. 
Ali is not in class today. He could be sick. 

Do not leave now. It could rain now. 
must Necessity  ةرورضلا  You must listen to your teachers. 

had to 
The past form of must :past necessity 

يضالما في ةرورضلا  
Faisal could not come to our dinner party.  

He had to stay home to study. 

ought to Advice  ةحيصنلا  You ought to help the poor. 

ought to 
have 

Actions that were advisable in the past 
يضالما في اهلمع نسحتسلما نم ناك ثادحأ  

You ought to have studied. 
(You did not. That was a mistake) 

 
Short Answers ةرصتمخ تاباجإ  

Affirmative تابثإ  Negative يفن  Question   تابثإ
Affirmative Negative 

They should eat 
now. 

They should not 
eat now. 

Should they eat 
now? Yes, they should. No, they should not. 

He will leave. He will not 
leave. Will he leave? Yes, he will. No, he will not. 

He would succeed. He would not 
succeed. Would he leave? Yes, he would. No, he would not. 

I might succeed. I might not 
succeed. Might I succeed?   

I may sleep. I may not sleep. May I sleep?   
I can do it. I can not do it. Can I do it? Yes, you can. No, you can not. 

He could talk. He could not 
talk. Could he talk? Yes, he could. No, he could not. 

We could have a test 
tomorrow. 

We could not 
have a test 
tomorrow. 

Could we have a 
test tomorrow? Yes, you could. No, he could not. 

You must go now. You must not go 
now. Must you go now? Yes, I must. No, I must not. 

You ought to help  
them. 

You ought not to 
help  them. 

Ought you to help  
them? Yes, I ought to. No, I ought not. 
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Comparing Adjectives 
تافصلا ةنراقم  

 

1. Comparing Short Adjectives         ةيرصقلا تافصلا ةنراقم     
  

 : ينصخش وأ ينئيش ينب ةنراقلما. 1
ةملك ثم ةيرصقلا تافصلا بلغلأ erةقحلالا ةفاضإ ظحلان ةنرا  قلما نم عونلا اذه في   than    

• Ali is older than Ahmed.  
• My Car is faster than yours. 

طقفrفيضن اننأف   eفربح ةفصلا تهتنا اذإ   . 
• safe                            safer than 
• simple                        simpler than  

 
لىإ  yـلا بلقن اننأف  y  فربح ةفصلا تهتنا اذإ   i فيضن ثم   erةداعلاك   . 

• easy                        easier than 
• heavy                         heavier than  

 

 :ينصخش وأ ينئيش نم رثكأ ينب ةنراقلما . 2
ظحلاي و ةنراقلما ةفصلا قبست تيلا theةملك ةيهمأ انه ظحلان  ةرلما هذهestةفاضإ       . 

• Everest is the highest mountain.  
• This is the biggest building in Riyadh. 

فيضن لا اننأف e فربح ةفصلا تهتنا اذإ  eةديدج  . 
• safe                         the safest 

 

لا بلقن اننأفy فربح ةفصلا تهتنا اذإ فيضن ثم  iلىإ   y ـ    est ةداعلاك. 
• easy                         the easiest 

 
2. Comparing Long Adjectives         ةليوطلا تافصلا ةنراقم     

 

 :ينصخش وأ ينئيش ينب ةنراقلما. 1
 . نيدعابتم ينكرحتم ينفرح نم رثكأ ىلع يوتيح عطقم لك ،عطقم نم رثكأ نم ةفصلا نوكتت انه
 

beautiful   ليجم  difficult   بعص  
dangerous  رطخ  correct   حيحص  
Important  مهم  fluent    حيصف

 

 . est  لاو erلبقي لا تافصلا نم عونلا اذه 
ةملك ثم moreةملك تافصلا هذه قبست ينئيش ينب ةنراقلما ةلاح يفف    than 

• Jeddah is more beautiful than Riyadh. 
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• French is more difficult than English. 
 : ينصخش وأ ينئيش نم رثكأ ينب ةنراقلما. 2
 the most ةملك تافصلا هذه قبست ينئيش نم رثكأ ينب ةنراقلما ةلاح في

• My red car is the most beautiful car in her city. 
• This is the most important subject in this book. 

 

 : ةـظحلام
نىعلما ةفصلا  يننثأ ينب ةنراقم  يننثأنم رثكأ ينب ةنراقم    

ديج  good better than the best 
ئيس  bad worse than the worst 

)دودعملل(يرثك   
)دودعلما يرغل(يرثك   

many 
much more than the most 

)دودعلما يرغل(ليلق   little less than the least 
ديعب  far farther than the farthest 

 
• Adel is better than his brother at school. 
• This girl is the worst one in her class. 

 

as……..as       لثم هلثم )طبضلاب(    
 not as….as لثم هلثم سيل  

 
as……..as       لثم هلثم )طبضلاب(   

 .ينتفص ينب ةاواسم دوجو ينح حلاطصلاا اذه مدختسي
• Ali is as tall as his brother. 
• This bag is as big as my bag. 

 

not as……..as      لثم هلثم سيل   
ينتفص ينب ةاواسم دوجومدعةلاح في حلاطصلاا اذه مدختسي   . 

• Ali is not as tall as his brother. 
• This bag is not as big as my bag. 

 

Adverbs ]     لاوحلأا[فورظلا   
 

• An Adverb always modifies a verb.       
 ًامئاد لعفلا فصي فرظلا                  

• Most adverbs are formed by adding  ly   to the adjectives. 
 

ةفاضإب ن    .ةفصلل lyوكت فورظلا مظعم
slow         slowly    nice                nicely 
happy           happily   careful   carefully 
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There are many kinds of adverbs: 
 :فورظلا نم عاونأ ةدع كانه
 

1. Adverbs of manner: express how an action was done. 
 . ثدلحا عوقو ةيفيك نع برعت تيلا فورظلا : كولسلا ىلع ةلادلا فورظلا

 
• I closed the window carefully. 
• The soldier fought bravely. 

 

2. Adverbs of time: express the time when an action is or was done. 
 .لعفلا ثودح نمز ةيفيك نع برعت تيلا فورظلا : نامزلا فورظ

        
• I’m going to leave for Cairo tomorrow. 
• What’s going to happen next? 

 
3. Adverbs of place: express when an action is done. 

 . ثدلحا عوقو ناكم نع برعت تيلا فورظلا : ناكلمافورظ 
 

• I shall stand here. 
• I’ve looked everywhere for my lost pen. 

 
Some words that end in ly can be both adjectives or adverbs.  Most of them refer 
to time. 

تافص وأ فورظ نوكت نأ نكملما نمlyـب يهتنت تيلا تاملكلا ضعب   : لثم.    تقولا ىلع لدت تاملكلا هذه مظعم.    
 

daily ًايموي  weekly ًايعوبسأ  

monthly ًايرهش  yearly ًايونس  
 

• A daily newspaper is published daily. 
• We get up early to catch an early train. 

 

4. Adverbs of frequency: tell how often we do something. 
  : فورظلا هذه نمو. ءيشلا ثودح تارم ددع نع انبرتخ تيلا  :راركتلا ىلع ةلادلا فورظلا
 

always  ًامئاد  often  ًابلاغ  
usually  ةداع  sometimes  ًانايحأ  
seldom  ًاردان  Rarely  ًادج ًاردان  
Never  ًادبأ  Occasionally  رخلآ يح نم  

 
Verb to BE: دعاسلما لعفلا دعب راركتلا فرظ تيأي             :نوكي لعف   
Ali is always on time. 
Other Verbs: يداعلا لعفلا لبق راركتلا فرظ تيأي         :ىرخلأا لاعفلأا   
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Ali sometimes reads a book. 
 

Adverbial Clause of Time 
تقولا ىلع ةلادلا ةيفرظلا لملجا  

Conjunctions:      طبرلا تاودأ  
when, whenever, as, as soon as, while, after, before, until, since 
  
These words (conjunctions) link the adverbial clause of time with the main 
sentence. 

 . ةيسيئرلا ةلملجا عم تقولا ىلع ةلادلا ةيفرظلا لملجا طبرت هذه طبرلا تاودأ
  :لاثم

• I found a watch.  I was walking in the street. 
• I found a watch while I was walking in the street. 

 

Adverbial Clause of Place 
ناكلما ىلع ةلادلا ةيفرظلا لملجا  

Conjunctions:      طبرلا تاودأ  
where, wherever 
  
These words (conjunctions) link the adverbial clause of place with the main 
sentence. 

 .ةيسيئرلا ةلملجا عم ناكلما ىلع ةلادلا ةيفرظلا لملجا طبرت هذه طبرلا تاودأ
 :لاثم

• Wherever he goes his brother follows him. 
 

Adverbial Clause of Cause 
ببسلا ىلع ةلادلا ةيفرظلا لملجا  

Conjunctions:    طبرلا تاودأ    
because, since, as 
  
These words (conjunctions) link the adverbial clause of cause with the main 
sentence. 

 .ةيسيئرلا ةلملجا عم ببسلا ىلع ةلادلا ةيفرظلا لملجا طبرت هذه طبرلا تاودأ
 : لاثم 

• I stayed at home yesterday because it was raining. 
 

Adverbial Clause of Manner 
كولسلا ىلع ةلادلا ةيفرظلا لملجا  

Conjunctions:    طبرلا تاودأ    
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As, as if, as through 
 
These words (conjunctions) link the adverbial clause of manner with the 
main sentence. 

 . ةيسيئرلا ةلملجا عم كولسلا ىلع ةلادلا ةيفرظلا لملجا طبرت هذه طبرلا تاودأ
يقيقح يرغ يضامas if دعب تيأي ًامئاد  . 
 : لاثم

• He speaks as if he were a king. 
يرغ ا wasنم ًلادب  wereمادختسا ظحلا  لايخ درمجو ةيقيقحلأ  . 

• It looks as if it would rain. 
نم ًلادب wouldمادختسا ظحلا     willعقوت درمج ا  أو يقيقح يرغ يضام وهو  . 

 

Adverbial Clause of Purpose 
ضرغلا ىلع ةلادلا ةيفرظلا لملجا  

Conjunctions:    طبرلا تاودأ    
that, so that, in order that 
 
These words (conjunctions) link the adverbial clause of purpose with the 
main sentence. 

 . ةيسيئرلا ةلملجا عم ضرغلا ىلع ةلادلا ةيفرظلا لملجا طبرت هذه طبرلا تاودأ
 
a) We use (may + infinitive) when the main verb is in the present or future. 

 .لبقتسلما وأ عراضلما في يسيئرلا لعفلا نوكي امدنع) ردصلما+ابمر(مدختسن 
 : لاثم

n He works hard.  He wishes to succeed. 
n He works hard so that (that or in order that) he may succeed. 

 
b) We use (might + infinitive) when the main verb is in the simple past. 

 .طيسبلا يضالما في يسيئرلا لعفلا نوكي امدنع) ردصلما+ابمر(مدختسن 
 : لاثم

n He was walking quickly in order that he might not be late.  
 

Adverbial Clause of Result 
ةجيتنلا ىلع ةلادلا ةيفرظلا لملجا  

 
We use:  

so + adverb + that   such + noun+ that 
 

to link the main sentence with the adverbial clause of result. 
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 .ةيسيئرلا ةلملجا عم ةجيتنلا ىلع ةلادلا ةيفرظلا لملجا طبرل تاغيصلا هذه مدختست

  
 : لاثم

• The man is so weak that he can not walk. 
• He wrote such good answers that he got he marks. 

 
Adverbial Clause of Contrast 

ضقانتلا ىلع ةلادلا ةيفرظلا لملجا  
 
Conjunctions:    طبرلا تاودأ    
though, although 
  

• These words (conjunctions) link the adverbial clause of contrast with 
the main sentence. 

 
 . ةيسيئرلا ةلملجا عم ضقانتلا ىلع ةلادلا ةيفرظلا لملجا طبرت هذه طبرلا تاودأ
  :لاثم

• He is poor.  He is happy. 
• Although (though) he is poor, he is happy. 

 
 

Adverbial Clause of Contrast 
ةنراقلما ىلع ةلادلا ةيفرظلا لملجا  

 
Conjunctions:      طبرلا تاودأ  
as….as, so……as 
  
These words (conjunctions) link the adverbial clause of contrast with the 
main sentence. 
 

 . ةيسيئرلا ةلملجا عم ةنراقلما ىلع ةلادلا ةيفرظلا لملجا طبرت هذه طبرلا تاودأ
 : لاثم

• Nabeel is as clever as his father. 
• Sami is not so strong as his brother. 

 
 
 

omaneducportal.com



   46/35

Adverbial Clause of Condition 
ةلالحا ىلع ةلادلا ةيفرظلا لملجا  

 
Conjunctions:    طبرلا تاودأ    
if, unless 
  
These words (conjunctions) link the adverbial clause of condition with the 
main sentence. 

 .  ةيسيئرلا ةلملجا عم ةلالحا ىلع ةلادلا ةيفرظلا لملجا طبرت هذه طبرلا تاودأ
  :لاثم

• If we are ill, we go to bed. 
• If we work hard, we will succeed. 
• If we worked hard, we would succeed. 
• If he had fallen, he would have hurt himself. 
• Unless the rain falls, the crops will not grow. 

 

as……..as       لثم هلثم ]طبضلاب [    
 not as….as لثم هلثم سيل  

 

as……..as       لثم هلثم ]طبضلاب [   
 

 .ينلاح ينب ةاواسم دوجو ينح حلاطصلاا اذه مدختسي
• Ahmed drives as dangerously as his brother. 

 

not as….as لثم هلثم سيل  
 

ينلاح ينب ةاواسم دوجومدعةلاح في حلاطصلاا اذه مدختسي   . 
• Hamad does not drive as dangerously as his brother. 

 

Active & Passive 
لوهجملل نيبلماو مولعملل نيبلما   

 

 .ًامولعم اهلعاف نوكي تيلا ةلملجا وه مولعملل نيبلماب دصقي
.ةيهملأا ليلق وأ مولعم يرغ اهلعاف نوكي تيلا ةلملجا وه لوهجملل نيبلماب دصقي  

:لوهجملل نيبلما و مولعملل نيبلما نم عاونأ ةدع كانه  
• Statements           ةيبرلخا لملجا  
• Questions             ةـــلئسلأا  
• Command            رــــملأا      
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A.  Statements         ةيبرلخا لملجا     
 

Ahmed broke the window yesterday. 
وهو مولعم اهيف لعافلا نلأ كلذوActiveمولعملل نيبم ةلملجا هذه      Ahmed . 

 
The window was broken yesterday. 
The window was broken (by Ahmed) yesterday. 

لأ كلذوPassiveلوهجملل نيبم ةلملجا هذه  عضو وأ لىولأا ةلملجا في امك   Ahmedوهو مولعم يرغ اهيف لعافلا ن    
 .ةيناثلا ةلملجا في امك byــب ًاقوبسم هب لوعفلما ناكم 

 

 :  ةيلاتلا تاوطلخا عبتن ةيبرلخا لملجا ةلاح في Passiveلوهجملل نيبلما لىإ   Activeمولعملل نيبلما نم ليوحتلل 
 

 )ةرشابم لعفلا دعب هدوجوب هب لوعفلما فرعي.  (ًلاعاف حبصي هب لوعفلما. 1
هب لوعفملل ًابسانم ةلملجا نمز سفن فيto beلعف عضن . 2  . 
 .ثلاثلا فيرصتلا في يلصلأا لعفلا عض. 3
 .ًايرمض ناك اذإ بطشي دقو byــب ًاقوبسم لعافلا عضن . 4
يريغت نود ةلملجا ةيا. 5  في وه امك عضوي ةلملجا في ةدايز يأ. 
  :ةـــــلثمأ

 
Active    مولعملل نيبم  Passive      لوهجملل نيبم  

Ali writes letters. Letters are written (by Ali). 

Huda wrote the lesson. The lesson was written (by Huda). 

Saleh will buy a car. A car will be bought (by Saleh). 

Khaled is helping Ahmed. Ahmed is being helped (by Ali). 

She has eaten the apple. The apple has been eaten (by her). 
 

يلي امك ةفلتخلما ةنمزلأا عمto beلعف فرصي   : 
 

am, is, are طيسبلا عراضلما  
was, were طيسبلا يضالما  

shall be, will be طيسبلا لبقتسلما  
am being, is being, are being رمتسلماعراضلما   

was being, were being رمتسلما يضالما  
has been, have been ماتلا عراضلما  

had been ماتلا يضالما  

can be, could be, may be, might be, must be, ought to be دعاسم لعف لك  
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B.  Questions         ةلئسلأا     
 

لوهجملل نيبلما لىإ Activeمولعملل نيبلما نم ليوحتلل   Passive  ةيلاتلا تاوطلخا عبتن ةلئسلأا ةلاح في : 
 

 )ةرشابم لعفلا دعب هدوجوب هب لوعفلما فرعي.  (ًلاعاف حبصي هب لوعفلما. 1
 .لاؤسلا نمز سفن في to beلعف عضن . 2
 .ثلاثلا فيرصتلا في يلصلأا لعفلا عض. 3
 .ًايرمض ناك اذإ بطشي دقو  byــب ًاقوبسم لعافلا عضن  . 4
يريغت نود ةلملجا ةيا. 5  في وه امك عضوي ةلملجا في ةدايز يأ. 
  :ةـــــلثمأ
 

Active   مولعملل نيبم  Passive   لوهجملل نيبم  

Does Ahmed write letters? Are Letters written (by Ali)? 

Did he eat the cake?. Was the cake eaten (by him)? 

Will Ali buy a new car? Will a new car be bought (by Ali)? 

Why is he using a pen? Ahmed is being helped (by Ali). 

Who broke the window? By whom the window was broken? 
 

C.  Command         رملأا     
 

لوهجملل نيبلما لىإ Activeمولعملل نيبلما نم ليوحتلل     Passiveبتن رملأا ةلاح في  : ةيلاتلا تاوطلخا ع  
ةلملجا لوأ فيletةملك عض . 1    . 
 )ةرشابم لعفلا دعب هدوجوب هب لوعفلما فرعي.  (ًلاعاف حبصي هب لوعفلما. 2
نوكيف رملأا يأ نمزلا سفن في to beلعف عض . 3   be.   
 . ثلاثلا فيرصتلا في يلصلأا لعفلا عض. 4
  :ةـــــلثمأ

 
Active    مولعملل نيبم  Passive      لوهجملل نيبم  

Write the lesson. Let the lesson be written. 

Open the door. Let the door be opened. 

Send this letter to your friend. Let this letter be sent to your friend. 
 

  :ةـــظحلام
وأ لاؤسلا اذه ةغيص ىلع ةظفالمحا بيج اذل ًلايذم ًلااؤس وأ ةيفنم لوهجملل نيبلما لىإ اهليوتح دارلما ةلملجا نوكت دق  

 .لوهجملل نيبلما لىإ ليوحتلا دنع لييذتلا 
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  :ةــلثمأ
 

Active    مولعملل نيبم  Passive    لوهجملل نيبم  

Ali does not write letters Letters are not written (by Ali). 
Dickens wrote those novels, didn’t he? Those novels were written by Dickens, weren’t they? 
Dickens didn’t write that play, did he? That play wasn’t written by Dickens, was it? 

 

Transitive & Intransitive Verbs 
ةيدعتلما لاعفلأاو ةمزلالا لاعفلأا   

 

 :  Intransitive Verbs )ةمزلالا لاعفلأا(
 :لثم.  هب ًلاوعفم ذخأت لا تيلا يه

The sun rises. 
: Transitive Verbs  ) ةيدعتلمالاعفلأا(  

 :لثم .رثكأ وأ ًادحاو هب ًلاوعفم ذخأت تيلا يه
Ali   raised   his hand. 
 

ةيدعتم لاعفأ يوتح تيلا لملجا امأ ،ا*  نكميف هب لوعفم دوجو مدعل لوهجملل نيبم لىإ اهليوتح نكيم لا ةمزلالا لاعفلأا  
 . لوهجملل نيبم لىإ اهليوتح
  :لاثم. لوهجملل نيبم لىإ اهليوتح نكيم اذل ينلوعفلم ةيدعتلما لاعفلأا ضعب كانه*

Nora   gave   Huda  a flower .           ينتقيرطب نىبت         :  
 
 a) Huda was given a flower (by Nora). 
 b) A flower was given to Huda (by Nora) 

هيرخأت ينحHudaلقاعلا هب لوعفملل to  عضو ظحلا   . 
 

Prepositions 
رلجا فورح   

 

ملعتل ىلثلما ةقيرطلاو . ةلملجا في هعقوم بسح كلذو نىعم نم رثكأ دحاولا فرحلل نوكي دقف ،ةكباشتمو ةيرثك رلجا فورح
 . ةلصفنم فورحك تسيلو لجم للاخ نم اهيلع بردتلا يه رلجا فورح
 

A preposition shows the relation between the subject and the object. There are 
also prepositions of time and prepositions of place. 

 

ةلاد رج فورحو نمزلا ىلع ةلاد رج فورح ًاضيأ دجويو هب لوعفلماو لعافلا ينب ةقلاعلا ىلع رلجا فورح لدت 
 .  ناكلما ىلع

 هب لوعفم

 
 هب لوعفم

 
 لعافلا لعفلا

 هب لوعفم

 
 لعافلا لعفلا
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Use of Prepositions 
رلجا فورح مادختسا   

 

Prepositions  رلجا فورح  Use مادختسلاا  Example لاثم  

Day  مايلأا  On Monday 

Day + morning, night  مايلأا ةرتفلا+    On Friday morning 

Afternoon, evening, date خيراتلا   My birthday is on June 10. 

Special days ةصاخ مايأ   I will travel on National Day. 

on 

To mean above قوف نىعبم      The tea is on the table. 

Season   لصف  The trees grow in spring. 

Year    ةنس  I was born in 1968. 

Month   رهش   The test is in May. 

The morning  حابصلا   I go to work in the morning. 

The evening ءامسلا  I go home in the evening 

in 

To mean above     لخادلا في      He is in the mosque. 

Time        تقولا  I will come back at 2 o’clock. 

Festival   تلاافتحلاا و دايعلأا   I will meat you at the school festival. 

Meal times   تابجولا تاقوأ   I will talk to my father at lunch. 

The weekend  عوبسلأا ةيا   We will travel at the weekend. 

Noon    رهظلا            We pray at noon everyday. 

Night   ليللا  We sleep at night. 

at 
  
  

To mean place    ناكملل  He is at the grocer’s. 
 

Prepositions of Place ناك           لما ىلع ةلادلا رلجا فورح   
 

Prepositions  رلجا فورح  Use مادختسلاا  Example لاثم  

at an exact place  ددمح ناكم في  He lives at number 5, King Fahad Street. 

at work  لمعلا في   Ahmed is at work. at 

at the table  ةلواطلا ىلع   They are standing at the dinner table 

under تتح نىعبم  The cat is under the table. 

in front of مامأ نىعبم  The teacher is in front of the class. 

to direction/place   هاتجا/ناكم  I go to school everyday. 

To mean inside      لخاد نىعبم  Put this book in the box. 

In a country   دلب في   I live in Saudi Arabia. 

in 

In a town./street ةنيدم في عراش في   /   I live in Al-Madina. 
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in bed   شارفلا في   The baby is in bed. 

In a building or area  ةقطنم وأ نىبم في   You were in the club last night. 

 

In a chair   يسركلا ىلع  Ali is sitting in his chair. 

with ـب  نىعبم   I write with a pen. 

from  نم نىعبم  I am from Riyadh. 

behind  فلخ نىعبم  The wall is behind the class. 

between ينب نىعبم  Samah is sitting between Fatma and Salwa. 

TV   نويزفلتلا ةشاش ىلع   Ali watches football on TV every Saturday. on 
  Time     ددلمحا تقولا  He arrives on time. 

 

More Examples          ةلثملأا نم ًاديزم  
 

Prepositions  رلجا فورح  Example لاثم  

in في      The medicine is in the bottle. 
on ىلع  The knife is on the table. 

at برقلاب ،دنع  Someone is at the door. 
near رقلاب نم ب   Ahmed is sitting near the window. 
between ينب  The house is between the school and the mosque. 

opposite لباقم  The bank is opposite to the post office. 
into في ،لخاد  The electrician is putting his hand into the TV. 

onto ىلع  The water is spilling onto the floor. 
off   ىلع نم       The man is falling off the chair. 
out of قوف نم  The child is falling out of the window. 

across  للاخ ،برع  The carpenter cut across the wood. 
over/above  ىلعأ ،قوف  The light is over (above) the table. 

under/below  .The fire is under (below) the stairs  لفسأ ،تتح
through  للاخ ،برع  The ball is going through the window. 

among طسو  The teacher is sitting among the students. 
in   في      The medicine is in the bottle. 
on ىلع  The knife is on the table. 

at  برقلاب ،دنع  Someone is at the door. 
near  نم برقلاب   Ahmed is sitting near the window. 
between  ينب  The house is between the school and the mosque. 

opposite  لباقم  The bank is opposite to the post office. 
into في ،لخاد  The electrician is putting his hand into the TV. 

onto ىلع  The water is spilling onto the floor. 
round   لوح       The car is going round the tree. 
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in front of مامأ  The child is sitting in front of the TV. 
behind  ءارو ،فلخ  The headmaster is sitting behind the pupils. 
on top of  ىلع ،قوف  The sweets are on top of the table. 
at the side of بنابج  The garage is at the side of the house. 

along  لوط ىلع  The man is walking along the street. 
next to راوبج  The bank is next to the baker’s. 

 

Question-Tags 
ةليذلما ةلئسلأا   

 

لداعت يهو ةليذلما ةلئسلأا اهيلع قلطي ةلئسلأا نم عونلا اذه لاؤس نع ةرابع وهو .  ةيبرعلا ةغللاب“ ؟كلذك سيلأ” 
تيلا ةلملجا تناك اذإف . يفنلأ  وأ تابثلإا ثيح نم ةلملجا هذه فلايخ ام ةداع لاؤسلا اذهو هقبست ةيبرخ ةلجم عبتي رصتمخ
 .ًاتبثم لاؤسلا نوكي ةيفنم تناك اذإ و يفنلا في لاؤسلا اذه نوكي ةتبثم هقبست

 .لاؤسلا فلايخ يأ يفنلا وأ تابثلإا ثيح نم ةلملجا عبتيف لاؤسلا اذه باوج امأ* 
 .ةبوتكلما ةيزيلنجلإا في همادختسا لقي هنأ لاإ ةيزيلنجلإا ةغللاب ثدحتلا دنع ًايرثك لوادتم ةلئسلأا نم عونلا اذه* 
  

Questions that we expect the answer “Yes” 
“معن“ـب اهيلع ةباجلإا عقوتن ةلئسأ  

 

 : هيلع ةباجلإاو لاؤسلا اذه رظنا
* There’s a supermarket near here, isn’t there? 
   Yes , there is. 

  .Yesتابثلإاب نوكيف باولجا امأ .  ًايفنم) لييذتلا(اهيلع لاؤسلا ءاج اذل ةتبثم ةلجم لاؤسلا اذه تمدقت تيلا ةلملجا *
عضن ثم دعاسلما لعفلا مدقن عونلا اذه نم ًلااؤس نوكن يكلو*   notيفنلل كلذو هدعب    . 
 : لياتلا لاثلما رظنا نلآا و

* You come from the United States, don’t you? 
   Yes, I do. 

دعاسم لعف دوجو مدعل كلذوdoمادختساب لاؤسلا لييذت تم لاثلما اذه في *   . 
 

Questions that we expect the answer “No” 
ـب اهيلع ةباجلإاعقوتن ةلئسأ “لا“   

 
1) You don’t come from Algeria, do you? 
    No, I don’t. 
2) It doesn’t take long time be car, does it? 
    No, it doesn’t. 

دعاسم لعفكdo/doesانمدختسا اذل طيسبلا عراضلما نمز في لاؤسلا نأ انه ظحلا   *    . 
3) You didn’t travel last year, did you? 
    No, I didn’t. 
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دعاسم لعفك didانمدختسا اذل طيسبلا يضالما نمز في لاؤسلا نأ انه ظحلا *  . 
 

Conditional “if” 
ةيطرشلا“ ول”  

 

1)   if +   present عراضم                will + لوأ فيرصت   
If it rains tomorrow, I will stay at home. ) تيبلافي ىقبأس ، ًادغ رطتم نإ(  
 

If you eat too much, you will become fat. لاثم    :                                    
 

2)  if +   past   يضام                 would + لوأ فيرصت   
 . هعوقو ليحتسم وأ نكمم يرغ ثدلحا اذه
 

If Shakespeare lived today, he would use different English.  
مويلا ًايح نوكي نأ ليحتسم يربسكشنأ ظحلا ىلع لدي لا هنكل ةلجم عم طيسبلا يضالما لعفلا انمدختسا اننأ ًاضيأ ظحلا .  
 . يضالما

ةدعاقلا يه هذهو ةلملجا نم نياثلا ءزلجا في) would+ ردصلما (انمدختساو    : 
 

if +  subject + past                   subject+ would +لوأ فيرصت   
 

نأ ًاضيأ ظحلا  be   لىإ لوحتتwereمادختسا عيطتسن لاو ةدعاقلا هذه في    wasادرفم لعافلا ناك ول تىح ً. 
If I were you, I would buy a new car. لاثم  :                                                        
3)  if + had + ثلاث فيرصت         would have + ثلاث فيرصت   
 
If he had lived in Taif, he would have been happy. 
 
If he had visited Makkah, he would have seen the Ka’aba. 
 

4)   if +   present عراضم                present  عراضم  
 .ةتباثو ةمئاد ةقيقح لعفلا ةجيتن اهيف نوكت تيلا ةلالحا في بيكرتلا اذه مدختسي
 

If you boil water, it becomes steam.                   ) ًارابخ حبصي هنأف ،ءالما انيلغ اننأ ول(  
لبقتسلما في تسيلو عراضلما فيbecomesةملك تءاج اذل ينعم تقوب ةديقم تسيلو ةتباث ةقيقح هذهو    . 

5)  if +   present عراضم                instructions  تاميلعت  
 
If the radio is too loud, turn it off.    Or        Turn the radio off if it is too loud. 
 
If you are under 17, don’t drive a car.   Or    Don’t drive a car if you are under 17. 
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Reported Speech 
لوقنلما ملاكلا  

 
.رشابم يرغلا ملاكلا ًاضيأ ىمسي لملجا نم عونلا اذه  

Indirect Speech 
 

There are four kinds of direct and Indirect Speech. 
 : رشابلما يرغو رشابلما ملاكلا نم عاونأ ةعبرأ كانه

1) Statement    ةيبرلخا ةلملجا  
2) Question               لاؤسلا       
3) Command              بلطلا     
4) Exclamation          بجعتلا   

Statement برلخا ةلملجا ةي           
 

لوقنم ملاك لىإDirect  رشابم نم ةيبرخ ةلجم ليوحتل*      Reportedةيلاتلا تاوطلخا عبتن    : 
لوقلا لعف ثم يرمضلا وأ مسلاا عضن-1   
طبرلا ةادأ عضن -2  saidاهنع ءانغتسلاا اننكيمو  . 
رئامضلا هذه مهأ و نىعلما بسح رئامضلا لونح -3  : 

I   he, she  we        they 
My   his, her  our      their  

يلي امك ةنمزلأا لونح-4   : 
Present  عراضم      Past يضام  
Past يضام      Past Perfect مات يضام  

يلي امك تدجو نإ تاملكلا ضعب لونح -5  : 
Now نلآا    then ذئنيح  
here انه    there كانه  
Last night انه   the night before كانه  
this انه    that كانه  
yesterday انه   the day before كانه  
tomorrow انه   the following day كانه  

 
Direct رشابم  Indirect رشابم يرغ   

“I live in Riyadh” He said that he lived in Riyadh. 
“We are happy” They said that they were happy. 

She said: "I have not been in the school library 
recently”. 

She said that she had not been to the school 
library recently. 

He said to me: "I shall see you tomorrow”. He told me that he would see me the next day. 
 

فاضأ نيعت تيلاوand added that:  ةرابع اهنم ًلادب عضن دحاو ملكتم صخشل ينتلجم ينب(.) كانه ناك اذإ    : 
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They said to him: “We shall see you tomorrow.  
We shall visit Ahmed”. 

They told him that they would see him the next 
day and added that they would visit Ahmed. 

 

ملجا ةنمزأ يرغت لا ذئنيح عراضمsay, saysلوقلا ةملك تناك اذإ    : رئامضلا في طقف نوكي يريغتلا انمإ ةل  
 

She says: “I will cook the food tomorrow”. She says that she will cook the food tomorrow. 
We say: “We are playing football now”. We say that we are playing football now. 

 

Question       لاؤسلا    
 

لوقنم ملاك لىإ Directرشاب  م نم لاؤس ليوحتل*   Reported ةيلاتلا تاوطلخا عبتن  : 
لعفلا -1  askedيلي امك يهو ، لاؤسلا نمز دديح    : 

Present  عراضم   Past يضام  
Past يضام   Past Perfect مات يضام  

طبر ةادأك اهسفن مدختست لاؤس ةادأ ىلع يوتيح لاؤسلا ناك اذإ-2  . 
جم لىإ لاؤسلا ليوتح متي-3  .دعاسلما لعفلا ىلع لعافلا يمدقتب وه و ةيبرخ ةل 
ةلملجا نىعم بسح رئامضلا ضعب يريغت ظحلاي-4  . 
 

Direct  رشابم  Indirect  رشابم يرغ   
“What is your name?”. He asked me what my name was. 
“Why are you late?” The teacher asked me why I was late. 

“Where is your book?”. He asked me where my book was. 
 

لاؤس ةادأ ىلع يوتيح لا يذلا لاؤسلل طبر ةادأكifمدختست   : 
 

“Is your school very large?”. He  asked me if my school was very large. 
 

وأ do ىلع يوتيح وأ أدبي لاؤسلا ناك اذإ     does بلا يضالما نمز لىإ لعفلا لوحو اهفذحا  .طيس 
 

“Where do you live”. He asked me where I lived. 
“Does he go to school?”. I asked him if he went to school. 

 

طيسبلا يضالما نمز لىإ لعفلا لوحو اهفذحا didىلع يوتيح وأ أدبي لاؤسلا ناك اذإ     ).had+ ثلاث فيرصت (  
 

“Where did you go yesterday?”. Sami asked me where I had gone the day before. 
“Did Ahmed buy a new car?”. Ali asked me if Ahmed had bought a new car. 

 

رئامضلا في طقف نوكي يريغتلا انمإ ةلملجا ةنمزأ يرغت لا ذئنيح عراضمask, asksلاؤسلا ةملك تناك اذإ      : 
 

“Who is your English teacher?”. They ask me who my English teacher is. 
“What are your marks?”. He asks me what my marks are. 

 

Command       بلطلا    
 

لوقنم ملاك لىإ Directرشابم نم ةيبلط ةلجم ليوحتل *    Reported ةيلاتلا تاوطلخا عبتن  : 
مدختسن -1  . رملأا هب دصقي ملاكلا ناك اذإ  ) orderedرمأ  (  

مدختسنو   . لسوتلاو ءاجرلا هب دصقي ملاكلا ناك اذإ  ) beggedءاجر (  
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مدختسنو   . ةحيصنلا هب دصقي ملاكلا ناك اذإ  ) advisedحصن  (  
مدختسنو   . ةبترلما في هيواسي صخش لىإ صخش نم هجوم ملاكلا ناك اذإ  ) toldبرخأ (  

  

ةملك عضو ةحوتفلما ساوقلأا فذحا -2  toلعفلا لبق    . 
تيملك فذحا -3  Please, doاتدجو نإ ةلملجا نم   . 
قبس امكو نىعلما بسح رئامضلاو تاملكلا ضعب يرغ-4   . 
 

Direct  رشابم  Indirect  رشابم يرغ   
He said to the servant: “bring me a glass of 

water”. 
He ordered the servant to bring him a 

glass of water. 
The son said to his father: “please , give me 

some money”. 
The son begged his father to give him 

some money. 

The doctor said to me: “Drink a lot of water”. The doctor advised me to drink a lot of 
water. 

He said to me: “Do not go to the market 
tonight”. 

He told me not to go to the market that 
night. 

 

Exclamation       بجعتلا    
 

 : ةيلاتلا تاوطلخا عبتن  Reportedلوقنم ملاك لىإ   Directرشابم نم بجعت ةلجم ليوحتل  * 
لثم اهيلع لدت ةملك اهنم ًلادب عضو بجعتلا ةملك فذحا-1   : 
 

With regret مدنب    With anger بضغب  
With joy حرفب    With admiration باجعإب  

With sadness نزبح     
 

ةملك عضو ساوقلأا فذحا-2    that 
ةيبرلخا ةلملجا في قبس امكو نىعلما بسح لاعفلأا و رئامضلا و تاملكلا يرغ-3   . 
 

لثم بجعت ةملكك لمعتسا ماهفتسا فرح امإ بجعتلا تاملك: ةظحلام    :how, what  بجعت ةملاع دوجوب اهفرعتو
 لثم ا ةلملجا ةيافي  اذب بجعت ةملك وأ     :Alas, Hurrah, Oh بجعتلا ةملاع دوجوب اهفرعتو !.  

 
Direct رشابم  Indirect  رشابم يرغ   

He said : “Alas! I will not find my money”. He said with sorrow that he would not find 
his money. 

He said : “How foolish I have been”. He said with regret that he had been foolish. 
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Countries and Nationalities 
تايسنلجاو نادلبلا  

 
 : ًلاثم لوقنف ةيسنلجا نيوكتل كلذ و دلبلا مسلا“ ي”فرح فيضن ام ةداع ةيبرعلا ةغللا في 

 يدوعس:       ةيدوعسلا
 i, n, ian, ish, ese  :يه و ةفاضلإل ةلمتمح فورح سخم كانهف ةيزيلنجلإا ةغللا في امأ

   : ةلثملأا ضعب هذهو.  فورلحا هذله ةتباث ةدعاق كانه سيل و
 

Country Nationality 
Saudi Arabia Saudi 

Algeria Algerian 
Oman Omani 
Libya Libyan 

Palestine Palestinian 
Syria Syrian 

Britain British 
Turkey Turkish 
China Chinese 

Lebanon Lebanese 
France French 

Switzerland Swiss 
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